MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA June 4, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.
1.0  Call Public Session to Order
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum
2.0  Public Comment On Closed Session Topics
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. [tis recommended you begin
your comments by stating your name.
3.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
3.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Government Code 54957}
3.2 Public Employee Appointment
4.0  Convene Regular Session (Estimated start time 6:00 PM}
4.1 Flag Salute
4.2 Introduce Guests
4.3 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any)
5.0  Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board
At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item cannot
be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time the item
comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested parties have an
opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and address for the record.
6.0  Approval of Minutes - May 7, 2024 (A)
7.0  Correspondence
7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
8.0  Superintendent’s/Principal’s Report
8.1 Construction Updates
8.2 End Of Year Report
9.0  Review / Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable)

9.1 Interdistrict Requests (A)

9.2 Budget Revision 006-24 (A)

9.3 Cash Flow Report: Month of June 2024 (A)

9.4 Public Hearing - Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Summary

9.5 Public Hearing - Proposed 2024-2025 Budget

9.6 Public Hearing - Spending Determination for Funds Received from
Education Protection Account (EPA) for 2024-2025

9.7 Public Hearing - SB 858

9.8 Year End Budget Transfers Resolution 06-24-01 (A)

9.9 Inter-Fund Transfer Resolution 06-24-02 (A)

9.10 Williams Quarterly Report (A)

9.11 Special Friends Program Agreement (A)

9.12  Health (Nurse) Scope of Service & Agreement 2024-2025 (A)

9.13 GoGuardian Services Agreement (A)

9.14 School Resource Officer (SRO) Contract Renewal (A)

-1-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

AGENDA fune 4, 2024 School Campus - New Classroom West 5:30 PM.

10.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 4/26/2024 through 5/17/2024 (A)

11.0 Personnel
11.1  Personnel Order(A)
11.2  2024-2025 Salary Schedules (A)

12.0 Adjournment
*Persons who are in need of adisability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing
if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone (e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required,
and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if
possible no later than one day before the meeting.



Unapproved

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Meeting

May 7, 2024 5:30 PM

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

CALL TO ORDER:

1.1 Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENT ON

CLOSED SESSION TOPICS:

EXECUTIVE CLOSED
SESSION:

REGULAR/OPEN SESSION:

4.1 Flag Salute

4.2 Report of Action Taken
in Closed Session

43 Guests/Staff Present

OPPORTUNITY TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

CORRESPONDENCE:

SUPERINTENDENT’S/
PRINCIPAL’S REPORT:

The meeting was called to order by Trustee Quintana at 5:30 PM.

Trustees present: Simmons, Cepeda, Worthley, and Quintana
Trustees absent: Belknap
Secretary: Roberto Vaca

M. Stephen Miller (Teacher, MSAT Representative) addressed the board
and presented the board with Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers’
(MSAT) official document for their Sunshine Proposal for the 2024-2025
school year.

Trustee Quintana called the meeting into closed session at 5:32 PM.
and was called back to regular session at 6:26 PM.

Trustee Quintana led all those in attendance for the Flag Salute.

No action was taken during the closed session to report.

Benita Cortez, Jaqueline Montejano, Katherine Arreguin, Melissa
Valdez, Melissa Mendoza, Stephen Miller, Catherine Diaz,

Mari Lopez-Torres, Mary Pauls, David Camarillo, Diego Quintero,
Daniela Uribe, Aria Figueroa, Erica Miramontes, and Melissa Mendoza.

None.

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the minutes of the March 5, 2024 Regular Meeting and March
21, 2024 Special Meeting. PASSED

Business Manager Benita Cortez presented the board with a letter from
TCOE Assistant Superintendent, certifying the District’s Second Interim
Report for the 2023-2024 School Year.

8.1.1: Campus Update - The Associated Student Body (ASB) Students
reported on events happening on campus for the month of March and
April which included the Ronald Reagan Library trip by the music
department, the outcome of Loteria Night brought by FUEL (after school
program), a recap of Girls on the Run, Tulare County’s Lip Synch Battle
Winners, the Spring Music Awards Ceremony, and lastly the ASB Reps

-3



9.0

10.0

11.0

10.0

REVIEW/ACTION/CONSENT/

PUBLIC HEARING:

9.1

Interdistrict Requests

9.2 Resolution 05-24-01

93 ERS Library Media Service
Contract for 2024-2025

94 Renaissance Learning
Renewal of Services

9.5 Declaration of Surplus and
Obsolete Equipment

AUTHORIZATION OF

VENDOR PAYMENTS:

PERSONNEL:

11.1 Personnel Order

11.2  Food Services Director
Job Description

11.3  Food Services Director
Salary Schedule

CLOSING ACTIVITIES/

CLOSED SESSION:

thanked the Board for their support this year and gave them an update on
High School and future academic plans.

8.1.2: Construction Update - Superintendent Vaca provided a brief update
on the Student Education & Activity Center (Gym) project completion
status as well as Phase 2 of the construction project for the old library
and new jungle gym projects which will be occurring during summer
vacation.

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve interdistrict attendance requests 9.1.1 through 9.1.22 as
presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve Resolution 05-24-01 as presented. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the ERS Library Media Service contract. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve the renewal of services with Renaissance Place. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to
approve the sale, donation, and disposal of library books as presented.
PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to
approve vendor payments for the period of 3/28/2024 - 4/12/2024.
PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to
approve Personnel Order 11.1.1: Paternity Leave for Joshua Barragan,
11.1.2: Medical leave for Jennifer Melban, 11.1.3: Retirement of Mary
Pauls as Music Teacher, and 11.1.4: Resignation of Jennifer Melban as
Teacher. PASSED

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Worhtley seconded the motion to

approve the Food Services Director Job Description as presented.
PASSED

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Cepeda seconded the motion to

approve the Food Services Director Salary Schedule as presented.
PASSED

Trustee Cepeda moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to

call the meeting into closed session at 7:05 PM to discuss the outcome of
the school’s current litigation with representative Valdez. The meeting
was called back to regular session at 7:45 P.M with no action to report.

_4-



11.0 ADJOURNMENT:
Meeting adjourned at 7:46 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca Secretary
Robert Cepeda Clerk Jeff Belknap Trustee
Vicki Worthley Trustee Lynn Simmons Trustee



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CORRESPONDENCE
AGENDA ITEM: 7.1 GASB 45 TRUST
ATTACHMENTS: GASB 45 STATEMENT JANUARY-MARCH 2024

DISCUSSION:

GASB 45 statements attached for January through March 2024. Quarterly return is 5.22%.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED



Self-Insured Schools of California
Schools Helping Schaols

May 16, 2024

TO: SISC GASB 45 Trust Participating Employers

FROM: Kim A Sloan, CPA, Chief Financial Officer
Self-Insured Schools of Califomia

SUBJ: SISC GASB 45
Statement for Quarter Ending March 31, 2024

Your statement for the quarter ending March 31, 2024 is now available on the SISC website. The statements provide
information about your district’s transaction activity and investment performance. A summary of the quarterly return
is provided below. The detailed asset allocation and investment report is also included.

Januarv-March 2024 Quarter
SISC GASB 45 5.22%

Additional commentary provided by our investment manager, Fred Bayles, Graystone Consulting, is presented below:

The first quarter of 2024 was a fruitful one. Not only did the S&P 500 rise more than 10% to an all-time high, but
Japan also experienced double digit returns while several emerging markets strengthened as well. A projected pickup
in cyclical growth anticipated to come from imminent central bank easing, seems to be the primary driver of
broadening “animal spirits”. That said, while prospects for a US soft landing appear solid, we increasingly believe that
expectations are stretched.

Inflation remains “sticky” and it won’t go away as of yet. Inflation, core inflation and super core inflation remain
stubbornly strong at 3.4% to 3.8%; well below the Fed’s target of 2%. The Fed is not going to ease interest rates unless
there is a meaningful move lower. We do not see any rate cuts unless we begin to approach 2% inflation. | wouldn’t
be surprised to see the Fed raise rates one more time if we still remain strong on the inflation front. This would be
problematic for the stock and bond markets but we are well prepared for this possible event by keeping a sizable cash
position earning over 5%. All that could change however if future inflation readings come in softer as it would give
credence to a rate cut at some point,

It's earnings season and corporate earnings reports have been mixed. Artificial intelligence (Al} is alive and well and
1 think this is a phenomenon that could be with us for a long economic cycle. Companies like Nvdia, Microsoft, Meta,
Salesforce, Amazon, Google and Advanced Micro Devices could all work well in this scenario. Additionally, cyber
security will be on the forefront for years to come and companies like Palo Alto Networks and Crowdstrike will benefit
from robust spending in this area.

We remain optimistic with a fairly large cash position and holdings in high quality income producing investments that
can buffer any sudden storms as we await inflation readings and anticipate the Fed. Consumer Price Index (CPl),
Producer Price Index (PPI) are important gauges we will watch to see which way the Fed will move.

If you have any questions, please contact Nancy Russo at narusso@siscschools.org, or (661) 636-4654.




SISC OPEB Trust — Moderate Growth
2000 K Street — P.O. Box 1808
Bakersfield, CA 93303-1808

Statement for January 1, 2024 — March 31, 2024

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elem School District Final
Benita Cortez
PO Box 25
Sultana, CA 93666
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning  Ending No. of Days No. of Days Amount Weighted
Date Date Invested  In Quarter Invested Average
Beginning Account Value 1/01/2024  3/31/2024 91 91 $1,768,983.75 $1,768,983.75
SISC Admin Fee 2/14/2024  3/31/2024 47 91 ($221.12) ($114.20)
Trustee Fees 2/14/2024  3/31/2024 47 91 (8221.12) ($114.20)
$1,768,541.51 $1,768,755.33
Ending Account Value at 03-31-24 $1,860,794.74

Amount Invested

$1,768,541.51

Return on Investment ($) $92,253.23
Weighted Average Balance $1,768,755.35
Quarterly Return on Investment: 5.22%
TOTAL POOL
Ending Account Market m|I1.74% a7.20% TV
Value: $372,207,772.52 " Cash/MAMkt
. B Commodity /Nat Resources
Investment Allocation 18.97% ) )
Cash/MMkt 7.20% O Emerging Markets
Fixed Income 15.91% ::-‘:xcd lnfomf
Large Ca 29.989% aternational
Mi(ICap ° 3 80(2 3.50% Large Cap
Small Cap 11.74% zM i‘d Cap
International 6.21% Other
Commodity/Nat Resource  3.21% 29,0501 B Small Cap
Emerging Markets 2.98% o
Other 18.97%
100.00%

Your account performance was calculated using a weighted rate of return based on the level and timing of cash flows in and out of the Trust.

rptTrustROIEmployer Page 20 Fri May 3, 2024 12:47 pm



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: 8.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
AGENDA ITEM: 8.1 CONSTRUCTION UPDATES

8.2 END OF YEAR REPORT

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

DISCUSSION:

The Superintendent will provide an update to the Board on the status of the construction
projects occurring on campus as well as a brief end of the year report.

RECOMMENDATION: NO ACTION REQUIRED

PROPOSED ACTION: NO ACTION REQUIRED



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.1 INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
ATTACHMENTS: INTERDISTRICT REQUESTS
DISCUSSION:
For 2024-2025 School Year
9.1.1 Almonte (TK & 5th Grades) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.2 Godoy (7th Grade) Renewal from Dinuba
9.1.3 Guerrero/Porras (3rd & 1st Grades) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.4 Hefflefinger (7th Grade) New from Visalia
9.1.5 Hinojosa (Kindergarten) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.6 Juarez (3rd Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.7 Popp (1st Grade) Renewal from Kings-Canyon
9.1.8 Ronan (TK [New] & 1st Grade [Renewal}]) from Visalia
9.1.9 Sandoval Reyes (TK & 3rd Grades) New from Dinuba
9.1.10 Swan (1st Grade) New from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.11 Tshimika (6th & 8th Grades) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.12 Valencia (4th Grade) Renewal from Cutler-Orosi
9.1.13 Alcantar (2nd Grade) Renewal to Kings-Canyon
9.1.14 Gutierrez (7th Grade) New to Dinuba
9.1.15 Reagan (4th & 5th Grades) Renewal to Kings-Canyon
RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board

approve the interdistrict requests as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-10-



_'['[_

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

JUNE 4, 2024
Agenda ltem Name Grade From To Year Reason Recommendation
#

9.1.1 Almonte, Mia TK Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New Approval
9.1.1 Almonte, Alexa 5th Cutler-Orosi - Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New/ Approval

Recent Move

Continued

Attendance
9.1.2 Godoy, Gavin 8th Dinuba Unified - | Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.3 Guerrero, Evangelina 3rd Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New/ Approval

Sibling

Attendance

9.1.3 Porras, Jazmine 1st Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New/ Approval
Sibling

Attendance
9.1.4 Hefflefinger, Jackson 7th Visalia Unified - Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New/ Approval

Employment
9.1.5 Hinojosa, Amira K Cutler-Orosi ~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New Approval
9.1.6 Juarez, Aniayah 3rd Cutler-Orosi - Monson-Suitana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.7 Popp, Adelyn 1st Kings Canyo... -~ | Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.8 Ronan, Jonathan TK Visalia Unified ~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New Approval
9.1.8 Ronan, Harrison 1st Visalia Unified -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval




_Z'[_.

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

JUNE 4, 2024
Agenda Item Name Grade From To Year Reason Recommendation
#
9.1.9 Sandoval Reyes, 3rd Dinuba Unified - Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New Review
Isaac
9.1.9 Sandoval Reyes, TK Dinuba Unified -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New Review
Samara
9.1.10 Swan, King 1st Cutler-Orosi - Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 New/ Approval
Recent Move
Continued
Attendance
9.1.11 Tshimika, Abryanah 6th Cutler-Orosi ~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.11 Tshimika, Ashanti 8th Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.11 Tshimika, Matondo 8th Cutler-Orosi -~ Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.12 Valencia, Rafael 4th Cutler-Orosi - Monson-Sultana | 2024-2025 Renewal Approval
9.1.13 Alcantar, Felicity 2nd Monson-Sultana Kings Can... - | 2024-2025 Renewal/ Approval
Childcare
9.1.14 Gutierrez, Caleb 7th Monson-Sultana Dinuba Un... - | 2024-2025 New/ Approval
Childcare
9.1.15 Reagan, Danielle 5th Monson-Sultana Kings Can... - | 2024-2025 Renewal/ Approval
Employment
9.1.15 Reagan, Lucas 4th Monson-Suitana Kings Can... - | 2024-2025 Renewal/ Approval

Employment




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.2 BUDGET REVISION 006-24
ATTACHMENTS: BUDGET REVISION

DISCUSSION:

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the
District’s Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living
document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in

program resources.

The attached Budget Revision 006-24 is for May 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE Budget Revision 006-24.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-13-



T

Budget Revision Report #006-24

]

29 Monson-Suitana Jt. Union Elem. Schoo! District

Fiscal Year: 2024

]

]

5/29/2024

10:02:58 PM

Control Number: 52979376
]

. Revised =

r . Approved Budget =
Fund: 010 General Fund 1
LCFF Sources 6,310,816.00 6,377,744.00 8,953.00 6,386,697.00 #1
Federal Revenues 1,721,288.00 2,124,326.00 (94,888.00) 2,029,438.00 #1
Other State Revenues 1,280,291.00 1,515,337.00 (60,314.00) 1,455,023.00 #1
Other Local Revenufes 40,014.00 149,026.00 26,284.00 175,310.00 #1
Revenues 9,352,409.00 10,166,433.00 (119,965.00) 10,046,468.00
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 2,570,694.00 2,770,855.00 (10,863.00) 2,759,992.00 #2
Classified Salaries 1,119,177.00 1,273,867.62 (57,955.00) 1,215,912.62 #2
Employee Benefits 2,020,795.00 2,135,946.30 7,518.00 2,143,464.30 #2
Books and Supplies 626,401.00 908,445.44 (274,362.00) 634,083.44 #3
Services, Other Operating Expenses 1,805,722.00 2,056,494.64 51,863.00 2,108,357.64 #3
Capital Qutlay 2,396,390.00 3,415,414.00 50,611.00 3,466,025.00 #3
Other Outgo 59,674.00 66,174.00 - 66,174.00
Direct Support/Indirect Costs (15,277.00) (14,924.00) 904.00 (14,020.00) #4
Total Expenditurles 10,583,576.00 12,612,273.00 (232,284.00) 12,379,989.00
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Transfer In - - N Z
Transfer Out - - - -
Contributions (299,017.00) (352,552.00) (50.00) (352,602.00) #5
Fund: 080 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Other Local Revenues 5,001.00 5,001.00 2,501.00 7,502.00 #6
Rev 5,001.00 5,001.00 2,501.00 7,502.00
Expenditures
Books and Supplies 2,500,00 2,500.00 1,000.00 3,500.00 #6
Services, Other Opirat!ng Expenses 1,500.00 1,500.00 2,502.00 4,002.00 #6
Total Expenditurles 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,502.00 7,502.00
Fund: 130 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Federal Revenues 410,000.00 410,000.00 10,000.00 420,000.00 #7
Other State Revenues 146,000.00 146,000.00 - 146,000.00
Other Local Revenues 6,000.00 11,500.00 2,584:00 14,084.00 #7
Revenues 562,000.00 567,500.00 12,584.00 580,084.00
Expenditures
Classified Salaries 152,669.00 161,739.00 (2,645.00) 159,094.00 #8
Employee Benefits 80,958.00 81,943.00 (3,634.00) 78,309.00 #8
Books and Supplies 232,021.00 232,021.00 (27,359?00) 204,662.00 #8
Services, Other Opf!:rating Expenses 35,679.00 40,148.00 3,009.00 43,157.00 #8
Capital Qutlay 110,000.00 160,000.00 (25,000.00) 135,000.00 #8
Direct Support/. IndlreCt Costs 15,277.00 14,924.00 (904.00) 14,020.00 #4
Total ExDenditurias 626,604.00 690,775.00 '56,533.00) 634,242.-00

G:\WMy Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget ~evision 006-24 - June 4, 2024 .xlsx - #006-24

Dranarad hu Raniia i

N Aarks



T

T

Budget Revision Report #006-24

29 Monson-Sultana Jt. Union Elem. School District ] 5/29/2024
Fiscal Year: 2024 Control Number: 52979376 10:02:58 PM

l ‘ ,_{_(um_s_(ﬁ

- ’ . Revised Budget - ¢ 'iEiQ lanations -

Fund: 251 Developer Fees Fund | |
Other Local Revenues - 571.00 79.00 650.00 #9
Rev - 571.00 79.00 650.00
Expenditures
Services, Other Operating Expenses - 500.00 . 500.00 1,000.00 #9
Capital Outlay - - - N
Total Expenditurf.s - 500.00 500.00 1,000.00
Fund: |350 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
Other State Revenues - - - -
Other Local Revenues - 10,323.00 - 10,323.00
Revenues - 10,323.00 - -
Expenditures
Capital Qutlay 350,000.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Expenditures 350,000.00 350,000.00 - 350,000.00
Fund: 351 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
Other State Revenu{es - - 2,098,181.00 2,098,181.00 #10
Other Local Revenues - 807.00 103.00 910.00 #10
Revenues - 807.00 2,098,284.00 2,099,091.00
Expenditures
Capital Qutlay - 19,900.00 45,100.00 65,000.00 #11
Total Expenditures - 19,900.00 45,100.00 65,000.00

#1 - LCFF Sources increased due to LCFF cals for Adopted Budget 24-25, therefore LCFF funds decreased, but offset by EPA funds; Federal Revenues decreased

due to Title I to IV Federal Revenue due not anticipating any further expenses for 2023/24 and moving forward as unearned revenue for 2024/25; State

0
ney

decreased with PreK & TK Grant funding to reallocate in 2024/25; Local Revenues increased due to Interest YID

#2 - Certificated & Classified with Mandated Benefits decreased due to projected EOY costs for all auxiliary & substitute costs within Title I to IV programs, LCAP,

and ELOP (Summer Program); Benefits increased due to CalSTRS On-Behalf cals from TCOE {

#3 - Books and Supplies decreased due projected costs within Title I to IV programs, Lottery (no curriculum adoption); ELOP, LCAP, and PreK & TK Programs for

supplies projected for remainder of 2023/24; Services, Other Operating Expenses increased due to Project Based Study Trips such as Charter Buses and

all other associated exp

7 FUEL contract for School Year and Summer School for 2023/24; Capital Outlay increased due to purchase of vans for ELOP

#4 - Direct Support/Indirect Costs decreased due to decreased expenditures within cafeteria program

#5 - Contributions increased due to Special Friends Program] |

#6 - Local Revenues increased due to deposits within ASB Fund; Books and Supplies and Other Operating Expenses increased due to purch

YiD

#7 - Federal Revenue increased due to CACFP (Supper Program) anticipated for remainder of 2023/24; Local Revenues increased due YTD Interest; Classified with

#8 - Classified with Mandated Benefits decreased due to projected EOY costs for all auxiliary & substitute costs; Books & Supplies decreased due to projected

EQY costs for remainder of 2023/24; Services, Other operating Expenses increased due repairs for remainder of 2023/24; Capitai Outlay decreased due to

projected costs for remainder 2023/24

#9 - Local Revenues increased due to YTD Interest; Services, Other Operating Expenses increased due to actual costs for YID

#10 - State Revenues increased due to receiving Financial Hardship Funds from State for Modernization project; Local Revenues increased due to YTD interest

#11 - Services, Operating Expenses due projected expense for current construction costs anticipated for remainder of year

G:\WMly Drive\Folders 1-17-2018\Board Agendas\Budget Revision\Budget ~evision 006-24 - June 4, 2024 xisx - #006-24

[ YNNI INDVRY | YU PR

~



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.3 CASH FLOW REPORT FOR MONTH OF JUNE 2024
ATTACHMENTS: JUNE 2024 CASH FLOW REPORT

DISCUSSION:
At the start of each month, the District Office reviews the District’s cash position to ensure

adequate cash reserves are on hand to pay for district ongoing operations. The June cash flow
report is positive and submitted for review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the June Cash Flow Report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-16-



ov'0L9'L28'Y
($5°261°1EY)

(s6°zee’201)
000
000

CYEIE'sYE

000
94'298'5¥¢

Lb°98p'8ET
000
(£5'¥89'9)
00°0

000

000
(oz'85L'2)
[g4:T4N 124

96'L69'V6S"t
000

000
YO'vES'9t
60'SET'EEY
0'LLLL8E
ST'116'9C1
01'809'808
yarove'szt
€ELEE'T0T

8€°298'0L0'4
000

000
(01°815'2v2)
$2'598°162
£9°E21'€0E
000
(65°695'1)
00°S69'¥SE
0z0
00°£92°0L%

¥6'29L'85V'S
z
unp

¥6'29.'959°S
(e1-612'9€L)

£2°556'92
00’0
000

(zz085'52)
000
000
000
00°0
(12°058'52)

96'400°1
000
000
000
000
000
96'v00°L
000

1£'851'06€'
000

000
ZELZE'S
16'196'6ET
90'1LL'18¢
0E't16'9Z)
$¥'809'80¢
LR 44
9E'1EL'T0OT

S6°€8€°£29
00°0

000
$Z02€'Se
16'696'65 4
TY'10S'8)
000
TTE9E'EL
000
(0z'005't)
9E'EZL'OLY

10°486'¥61'9
H
Reyy

107(96'V61'9
TOEIE'SL

05¥0L'9Y
000
000

(££°v86'9p)
000

(22°v66°9%)

(L2°062)
000
00'0
000
000
00°0

(1z082)
000

T9'TO6'0E" L
000

000
€9'€00'L
89'L6E'LYE
89'SET'¥91
296161
£6'922'602
657456V
60'€91'65¥

PL'LIG'9EE"}
000

000
shepry's
T1'690's1T
00°269'££9
000
LT'ELY'T6
000

000
9E'6Z8'68E

SO'b29'941'9
ol
sdy

SO'YL9'OLL'D
89°'v9Z'98Y'1

88'929'6
000
000

(89°165'6€)
00°0
000
000
000
(88°v65'6€)

{00°896'62)
000

000

000
(00°000°0€)
000
00z
000

£6°286'091
00°0

00°0
28292}
(Lo'pLi’oLy)
$0°018'6ZL
20°092'€E
2080V'SYL
00'685'86
$0°529'28T

€E°0.5'289°Y
000

000
ZoGLL0S
€0°204'6LT
9L'8Y0'961
000

000
00°259'00¥
000

L9V LLL

LE'60V'0E9'P
[
Fr

LE'6OV'0ED'Y
(+°61€'980'1)

£ZT'SEE'BE
000
000

{ez'gee'se)
000
000
0070
000
{ez'5ee'se)

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

LLYOE'SEL'E
000

000

89°LES
YEBLE'LLS
S9'2E4'S0Y
§L619'42
L0'799°vvL
Lb'119'66
1E'¥61'082

05'6¥9
000
000
(05°92)
000
00°849
000
000
000
000
000

18'82L'9L's

g
qe3

“0%/P20T SuBLILID]

18'822'94L'S
(16'88Z'65%)

L9ty
000
000

(b z09'ey)
000
00°0
000
00°0
(yLZ09'er)

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00’0

va'vL9'61T L
000

000
£0'810°S
L0°6¥8'609
$5'108'9Z4
0£°202'04
69'9E8'vYi
0Z°06£'86
18°08¥'92C

ELEER'DLL
000

000
(98'vEL'v9)
$4°20V°0L
85'599'82¢
000
1E°851'9Y
000

000
96°1E'9EY

8L°286'GLL'S
L
uep

81°186'SL1'9
LVEOL'SL

SY'66C'LY
000
00’0

(60°002'L¥}
000
000
000
00'0
(60°002'LY).

9¢£'66
000
000
000
000
00’0
9£°'66
000

ShYEY'850'L
000

000
S5E56'Y
S6'PY9'ETY
2E'599'28
9L'6EY'LL
66'651'651
§5°658'1E1
£E°199'8E2

Ly'822'ee0't
00°0

000
LTY80'19
$8'v68°26
000

000
oy'ery'eol
00°641'VEE
000
86'1ve'aEy

LE¥88'00L'9
9
290

LE'Y98'00L'S
(2z€80'26H)

Z8°2E0'0Z4
000
000

(zgzeo'azy)
00'0

000

000

00°0
(z8°ze0'szt)

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0

9E'ESY' 202"
000

000
tLE0E'L
SL6LE'VLS
0L°00v'GLL
96'966'¢€Z
68811062
8L°££8'68
100z8'1ET

Lz lTe'ens
000

000
LWTIILEL
0129116
00°L01'8Y
000

000

000

000
96°I¥E'9EY

85°156'265°9
S

AON

85°'£S6'265'9
(66°185'€02)

$E'9Y'8E
000
000

{vezov'se)
000
000
000
000
(ve zov'se)

000
000
00°c
000
000
000
000
000

9v°920'608
000

000
2O'ISL'S
61°065'182
[4-14% 74
£6'668'61
£0'895'6€1
zLYSE'S
£e118'522

£1°2€0'295
00°0

000
65'Z62'24
Y9 LYT'ELY
¥6'692'S
00'0

000

000
(009L4)
96°LIE'9EY

15'6€5'06L'9
¥
PO

156£5'96L'9
15°0Z4'¥08

L9°b08'6E
000
000

(31°159'68)
000
000
000
000
(91°158'6€)

[3:>1]
000
000
00’0
000
00’0
[3:254
000

6L'8€9'5Y8
000

000
B0V
Y9°6TS'6Z
0Pz LT
26'659'vS1
61°990'9€L
8LLyE'L8
12'€02'TTT

69'959'606
000

000
(3474414
09'68E'€L
(AR 13
000

000
00°08Y'vEE
000
96°LPE'9EY

00'614'269'9
£
deg

00'611'269'9
(16°2ez'8ey)

(09'5£0'€L4)
000
00'0

(vv'680'62)
000
000
000
000
(rb880'6L)

(vz'621'8¥2)
000
000
000
000
000
000
(rz62)'8ye}

8.2¥e'ves
000

000
8B'EEY'E
95°00V'1S
£6°09Z'€€T
66'V8Z'VE
6L°E£2081
0v'¥89'Z6
£2'¥96'82Z

19°6¥0'655
00

000
Z0°529'9ve
oozLL'OV
00'68L'ST
000
S¥'LS0'Y
000

000
ozeir'eve

16'159'0€1°2
4
Bny

Srav/STVNYOOV SNid HSYD ONION3

HSVD ONIONI 0¥C
3ISVIUOIA / ISVIHONI L3N 0€C

SNOILOVSNVHL LFIHS JONYIVE V1041 022

Ipyeousiegbuiuuibsg 012

Bupes;) ssusdsng 607
Bugesedo-uoN

S3LNNEVITIVIOLENS
sanusAsy peusjeq L0Z
sue0T JAO ? SNYUL 981
Spung J8yio oL 8nQg S0T
Buues) siqeAed sIUNVISY LOT
ajgedsg SIUNOIY 007
sehgiger]

S13SSV WioleNs
$1958Y JUSLRY JAYID 861
sanmypusdx3 piedeld /61
831015 961
spundg Jeti( wosd eng G561
Bupee|D ejgesosy SIUNCOOY 161
S{eAIBO8YSILN0NTY (61
Ainseasj uioN [IET-1%

s P~

i

]

SINIWSHNESIA TYLOL 581
sasnbudueulUBYIONY 081
nQsIvjsuRl pungssiy 0L

obingueyio 091
shepnojended 051
SBOIAISG GYI

sayddng pue syoog o1
nyeusgesiodws 0¢)
seliRlESPaYSsED 021
seuseSpalesyel 0Ll
SIN3NISHNESIQ 01

SNOILOVSNVYL L3IHS AON

S1di303x WLOL S04
seamogBuueuIBUIONY 001
upsjsuBl | pUNIsiu] 06
enusASyiEa0 WO 08
SNUBABYBIBISISUIO 0L
enuaAsyieIepa 09
Spung SNOYUBEISIY 05
xejAuedoid Ot
JUN0S3Y UOROBI0IY LoREaNpT L6
PIVelRISIAsOLd GE
juawuojpoddy jedpuld 08
S1di303Y L2

yseobuuuibeg oL

yiuop [edsid \ Aiobejed
Yjuol Jepusjes
0 sy 1ebpng
(wuow jedsid niyL)
NUYL SjenoY Jes ) Juadng
s [eosid
pung
PHISIA

:o_uuo_o._n_ Mol ysed

- Nm YO ~OO



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.4 LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP)
SUMMARY
ATTACHMENTS: 2024 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
2024 ANNUAL UPDATE
2024 BUDGET OVERVIEW FOR PARENTS
DISCUSSION:

Members of the public have an opportunity to comment on the proposed Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2024-2025 school year.

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: N/A

PROPOSED ACTION: N/A

-18-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.5 PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED 2024-2025
BUDGET
ATTACHMENTS: PROPOSED 2024-2025 BUDGET

DISCUSSION:

The 2024-2025 Budget is presented to the Board for Public Hearing

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that Board conduct the
Public Hearing on the Matter of the Proposed 2024-2025
Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: CONDUCT HEARING

-19-



2024-2025 Adopted Budget - General Fund Summary

2023-2024 ’ ! 2024-2025 %
Description Estimated Actual | | Adopted Budget | D_iffre nce Chanqge Explanation
) . = o S — =t ,
tevenues: - R | ——
tevenue Limit $ 6386697 |$ 6414558  04%| |$ 27,861 |LCFF fully funded; Funnded 3 year roling average 427.47: COLA 1.07% based on May Revise 2024
‘ederal Revenues & 2,029,438 | | $ 459,168 -77.4% $ (1,570,270, Fiat funding Ti¥e 1V ; Funding end2023/2024 for ESSER Iil, EL O-Grants(Federal)
- Decrease due reduction In Special Education Early intervention Preschool Grant, Als, Music &
)ther State Revenues $ 1455028 | | $ 1,397,706 -3.9%| |$ (57,317) linstructonal Materials Disc e tionapBloc../Grant
sther Local Revenues s 175,310 Is 143,253 | -18.3%| |$  (32,057)|Less Interest anicipatedin 3
‘ofal Revenues $ 10,046,468  $ 8,414,685  -16.2% $ (1,631,783)
ixpenditures: B I BN ) -
. 3 Step & Colu mnFive FTE staff possibilty of moving up the sala ryschedule due to units; Additional FTE
-ertificated Salaries $ 2,759,992 | | $ 2,866,996 3.9%! | $ (17,004 |for TOSA - Literacy Coach .
lassified Salaries 13 1,215913 Ji_$_ 1,253,780 3.1% $ 37,867 |step for or Wgwenty FTE staff
[
Increase mandated benefits, due to PERS increased from 26.68% to 27.05%; STRS remained at
mployees Benefits i3 2,143,464 $ 2,178,372 16%| 18 34,908 [19.10%
| |Increase books & supplies, due to supplies and materials for Universal PreK & TK, CTE, and ELO
ooks and Supplies $ 634,083 $ 669,030 , 5.5% 34,947 Program for summer school and enrichment program; CP! 3.10%
i i Decrease i services and other operating expenditures, due to CS! Grant services with TCOE for
. consulting services; Less Legal Fees Services; REAP no canyover for 2024725 for services; USDA
ervices and Other 1.8 2,108,358 $ ..B89,758 -10.4%! | $ (218,600 |Grar t furss . -
apital Outlay $ 34660251 |$ 1,493,444 -56.9%]| | $ (1,972,581)|Decr casedue to ESSER Il and L CAPho car ryoveantiipatedfor Gym Project
ither Outg o 3 66,174 $ 49,417 -25.3% $ (16,757) | TCOE est_matedCounty operated ADA tiansfer decreased due to S&C Funiding |
ransfers of Indirect Costs $ (14,020) $ (1 5'053) 76% $ (1 ,053) Indirect Costs slighlly increased to due to an increaff-—in ] j in Cafeteria Progr
otal Expenditures § 12379989 § 10385714 16.1% _§ (1,994,375) - —
xcess(Deficiency) of | | ] !
evenue over Expense; $ (2,333,521) . % (1,971,029).:: . =15.5% $ 362,492
: [t | 1 =
eginning Fund Balance K] 6,913,792 | | § 4,580,27 1] !
I T

Fund Balance Reserves
8,000 Revolving Fund .
25,000 Bus Repair -
l ) 25,000 Litigation
Enrollment 440 e ___1oo,000 _IWell (Drinking Purposes}
Estimated P-2 ADA 425.33 R 78,595 | GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution
<. p-2Funded ADA 427.47 BN o Retiree H&W (5 FTE) |
Unduplicated Count % - 86.82% N 642 | HBW Increase for 2024/2025 e
COLA % 1.07% 1,286,515 | Restricted Fund Balance
| $ 994,135 | 9.57% 2024-25 Projected Ending Fund Balance
J25-28 Propcted
nding FundBalance $ 2,045.472
T T Fund Balance Reserves | I
. :;Enml!ment 420 1 8,000 __|Revalving Fund
Estimated P-2 ADA 408.17 e 78595 |  |GASH 45 Trust Annual Contribution : .
P-2Funded ADA 427.47 o 102,426 Retiree HBW (6 FTE) |
Unduplicated Count % 86.63% 6,642 . HE&W Increase for 2024/12025 o o
COLA % 2.93% 979,008 """ "|Restricted Fund Balance
$ 870, 801 10.09% 2025-26 Projected Ending Fund Balance
)26-27 Projected e B o -
nding Fund Balance $ 1,402,739
Fund Bal; Reserves i o
Enroliment 400 8000 |  IRevolving Fund B
Estimated P-2.ADA 388.87 - 78,595 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution ) B
P-2-Funded ADA 420,32 102,426 Retiee HQW (6FTE) | N
Unduplicated Count % 84.05% 6,642 HEW Increase for 2024/2025
- COLA % 3.08% 1 821,633 Restricted Fund Balance
| B 385,443 | 4.40% 2026-27 Projected Ending Fund Balance

G: \MyDrive \Fol erg 1-17-2018\A dop ®@ud dge 1\2024- 2824-2025A dop 1B dgee ne ra 20 ~ jmmary.xisx - 2024-225 Adop ted det
53112024 Page 1



2024-2025 Adopted Budget - General Fund Summary

Description Projected Budget o
Revenues: ]
Revenue Limit $ 6,414,558
Federal Revenues $ 459,168
Other State Revenues $ 1,397,706
Other Local Revenues $ 143,253 —
Total Revenues $ 8,414,685 -
Expenditures:
Certificated Salaries 8 2,866,996
Classified Salaries $ 1,253,780 N
Employees Benefits $ 2,178,372
Books and Supplies R $ 669,030
Services and Other 3 168978
Capital QOutlay $ 1,493,444
Other Outgo $ 49,417
Transfers of Indirect Costs 3 (15,083)
Interfund Transfers Out 5 ) -
Total Expenditures 1 $ 10,385,714 .
Excess(Deficiency) of | ;
Revenue over Expense: $ (1,971,029).

1 ]

Components of Ending Fund Balance —
Beginning Fund Balance $ 4,580,271 B
Ending Fund Balance $ 2,609,241 )

2024-25 Projected

Ending Fund Balance

Designated for Economic Uncertaintie.

Fund Balance Reservesi(Revolving Fun&) ,

Bus Repair| $§

N Litigation | $ 25,000 .

Well (Drinking Purposes) | $ 100,000

H&W Retiree (5FTE) | $ 85,355

GASB45 Trust Annual Contribution | $ 78,595

H&W Increase for 2024-2025| $ 6,642
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted) ' 694135 ) ]

Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Restricted) | $ 1,286,514 |- d from available reserve
$ 2,609,241 (25.12%

Available Reserves

Designated for Economic Uncertaintie.
Undesignated/Unappropriated Balance (Unrestricted)

994,135

Total Available Reserve| $ 8.57%
Per State Software - Total Available Reserves by % $ 994,135 [9.57%
District's - Reserve Standard Level is 4% $ 415,429 |4.00%
1% Reserve Level $ 103,857 [1.00%
2025-26 Projected ) e
Ending Fund Balance $ 870,801
10.09%
2026-27 Projected -
Ending Fund Balance $ 385,443
4.40%

G:WMy DrivetFolders 1-17-2018\Adopted Budget\2024-25\2024-2025 Adopted Budget G._4 21_und Summary.xisx - 2024-2025 Budget - Reserve

53112024 Page 1



28edlt

ou 03 9np pajedionue ssaf [[] pue T T 9pL], VgD M3u suidojoAsp

SB $7/£70T 03 paredwod ‘5z/pz07 103 pajedionue ssaf suorenofou Joqe)
0} anp uOyONPAaI B SJ09}Ja1 I01SIC (AS 15T % Ad :samyipuadxs Sunesado
Iayio pue sao1A18g ‘pajedionue JeBuoj ou juein 4s ‘Suipuny pajedionue
ou LD $T/HPTOT Wi parosfosd v wmpnoruns Sundope jo uonedidnue ou

00€9# AI9N07T (0ES094# ML % MP1d [BSISAIUN ‘OFIZE# YASST/SAUVO
sweiSoad 10] Suipuny SulA1e0a1 108u0f ou [[im oLISI ‘sweidoid

's1eak [eosyy jusnbasqns omy

I11 Pue ‘[T ‘T 9PLL Y snusAdl paLiojap Jo uonedionue ou o3 anp Suipuny X pue 128pnq ayj 10] piepuels oY} UIIM ole (SaInpuadxe Joyio pue
Ul uoponpal 01 9Np UOLONPAI B S303[J0) 1910sI 1A S 35T :seyddng 7 syoog $201A195 ‘safjddns pue syooq “'3'9) sanypusadxs Sunerado pawsfolg samypuadxg 1330 | 99
"S189A SuIMO[[0] pajedionue 10U ‘Sz-47 07 Ul A[Uo pajdefoid
stiuelD 410 '9Z-6Z07 107 210 yijeaH vy Sunoafoid jou o1 anp
UOHONPAJ SJO2[JS1 I01USL(T : A'S IST A € Ul PapN|oul J0U “ISaId)UI 0} anp B3k
1011d U} 958303 0] INP SNUSASY [E907] UI UOHONPAI © s19afoid LS
:Ad 1800 f[emoauas 10} Adde 01 snunuos [1im JoLsi] aiojarey; ‘Surpuny
juei3 € 3O ¢ 183K GZ-4TOT SPUS SISV UI UOIONPAI SJ0a[al IOLISI(T
:AS 18T ‘87 doId S[O0YDS Ul SISNIA 29 SHY PUR GuBi) ¥00jg AIRUonaIsI(y
SJBLISIBIA [UOLIONNSU] 29 JISNIA ‘SHY JURID) J0OOYDSAl UOHUSAISIUY A1eyg
uoneonpy [e10ad§ Ul SB YoNs SnusAdy 2181 Ul UONONPSI S108[jad 10LISI(
1AE 9)BIS Ispuny JueinH-~-0H JO $707 Lquiaidag Suipus spung sioapyal
10IISIF 1 AS 18] HZ0Z-£20T Suipus Suipuny JueID-OTI/STIVI/ IESSH X "s1e34 [B05Y Juanbesqns om) pue Ja8pnq Y} 10] PIRPUR]S Y} UIIM
Ul S oNS 9NUeASY [eI9pa,] Ul UONONPAI SI03[J8T OIS (A g ([BI9pay] a1e (800 JOYI0 ‘21vIS JSLPO ‘Jeiops) “5°9) sanuaiax Funeisdo paslolyg SONUASY JoyI) | B89
*AS pue Jea4 105png ul pajoafoid o4]dD) 03 anp pasesloul o~
Aepno [epdeo ‘saolates ‘serjddng anpayos A1ejes uo no paddo) aie o6/ &N
Inoqe sJe JJels PIIJISSE[D "spun 03 onp sonpayos Alejes uo dn Suiaow
JJe1s 03 onp 3582I0UL 0} SNUPUOD SILIB[LS PIJBOIIIISD SIOLISI(] ‘S1eak
mo uy pajaford W AD Joy o1siq Suikedst v S199[3a1 AS puz % 151 *s1e94 [eosyy juanbasqns om) pue 308pnq sy; 1o} sonel
‘Ad ul spung gy D] Y papung jented Sureq 10afo1d N 4D oyi Surpnjour X [eOLIOISIY Y3IM JUSISISUOD 31k saInjipusdxs puny jersusd pajomsaiun
ale jey) samipuadxe Jy'T S109[J21 I0LUSI(T | A S PUZ PUB US| ‘A g [B10} 0} S}iJouaq pue sakigjes pajoLysaun [e)o Jo onel pajoaford | syjeusg pue soLB[ES S
*o3e10AR Jul[j01 123K ¢ ® U0 Paseq §1 YV papunj
ng ‘autfoop 03 pajoaford aq 03 SINUPUED JUSWI[OIUS IOLUSI 9%L0°1 JO VIO anuaARy (41071)
pajoafoid oyl ‘UOHIPPR U "H70g JO 3SIASY ABJA U0 paseq a5ei1oae Fuijjol X 's1eak [eosyy juenbasqns om} pue 108pnq ejnuuo,] Surpunyg
1824 ¢ 313 uo papuny Suieq onuaAsy 1071 o4k Sunoaford st 0MmSKT (A g Y3 10 pIBpUEIS Y] UIYNM ST W] 9nUsAdl uf a8ueyd pajoafolg fonuo) oo |
%5696 JO UL Z-d INUHUOD YIm ‘SJUIPNIS )7 JO JUSW[[OIUD
ut au1joop Jy31[s € 10ayyal ‘s1eak Juanbesqns ylog ‘s1eak qusnbasqns
4109 pue ‘94,596 Jo 18a 4 Jodpng 1of z-d Sunosfoid st 3o1siy ‘elojolay ],
“%L6 03 3SO[0 PIPUS $7/€TOT 10F T-d SIOLISIA ‘TSH I8 JSW([0IuD
UMM $T/€T0T PU 101K (Sasse[o 7) 8 udpeSiopury] ul ssejo
Iod o3eisAe pue G| Jo 31 ur ssed 1od sfesoae Surwoour Sunospel Oy | X "s1eak [eosy Judnbasqns om] pue 198pnq oy} 10§ SOIRI [BILIOISHY (IIM
18 180 A jaSpng Joj juswijoius Supoafoxd st jorysi(] :AS puz pue 4s[ ‘Ag JUSISISUOD ST ONJBI JUSW[OIUS 0} YAV {Z-d) poliad puooas payvafolyg juswifjolus 0} Vv €
X "sIeak [edsyy 93113 snolaald sy JO 210UI JO OM] 10 1834 [2osi Joud ol
10] piepue;s sy} uey} 210W AQ POTBWIIISAISA0 USSq JOU SBY JUSWI][OIUL] SOy z
's1eak
X 93113 snoiAa1d 3y} JO 210U 10 0M] IO “JesA [eosyy Joud oy J0] piepuRlS souRpuIPY
Ueyj aJow £q PSjRUIISOISA0 U3aq JoU Sy YV (pspuny) paredpng AjieQg a8eroAy I
suoneuepdxq P | P
JON

AJTAY SPIBPUR]S PUR BLIILL)

(uondopy 9[3uig) 193png SZ0Z-H707




eded|e

X
1
"SIBaA [eosy juonbasqns om} pue 1a3png oY)
X 10y sjustualinbaz wnuiuiw jeew (sunowe pajerrdorddeun/pougisseun
‘sanjuIBHIaOUN DTLIOU0D3 10] 9AI3SAL ©§°0) SaAIasal a|qe[ieAR pajoaloly S9AI9S9Y | 01
X “Jeak [eos1] JuaLInG
Ay} Jo pus sy} Je oAnisod aq [jim souefeq ysed punj [erouss pajosloly souefeq ysed | q6
‘sieok [BOs1] S0y}
X 1se] 3y} JO SIOUI 10 OM] JO] pIepur)s oyl Uey} 2I0W AQ PIIBLIIISIIOA0
u23q jou sey sduejeq SuuuISaq punj [e1suad pejoLysalun) souejeg puny | ug
"sadue[eg pun,f pajolsaIur] SJOMISIC(T Ay} UIUIM S3URYD 9S8aIDU]
ay] S109[JAI YOIYM ‘€£8°969°6SZ°1$ Patosyel aouejeg pung oyl vy 1| X "S189K [BOSI] 9911f) 158 S} JO SIOW IO OM) JOJ
s,Jo1sI(y ayp uf “sfold INAD 01 onp sem soinjipuoadxa sseaIdul JOLISIQ Plepue}s oy} papasoxe jou sey ‘Aue J1 ‘Surpuads 310yop pajouIsaIun] Burpuads oo | 8
‘193pnq oyl us
X papnyoul s (JunOJ9E SIURUSIUIEW P3IOLISAI *9°T) JUNOOOE SOUBUMIUIEW | JUNOIOY SDUBUSIUIBIN
Jofew pue Suro8uo ay3 03 uonnqyuos pannbai ‘ojqesidde J1 JofejN pue SutoSuQ L
[emaual 103 Afdde [[im 10181 ‘ST/FTOT JO pUd
€ 1894 01 anp 9z/cz0g ut paredidnue 1e8uof ou weidord §gSV Surpuny
0u 0} anp pajedionue s3] SA0IAISS I % JoId ‘swueynsuo)suswdoforag
[Bu0IS§3J0Id O 10] nuUaAal PaLgJap Jo uonedionue




sdedl|eg

;Saamypuadxy pue ‘saolalag ‘suonoy
1¢ uonoag ‘arerdwia], ajepd) [enuuy pue uejd AN[IGRIUNOCOOY pUR [OUOD)

"Junoo pajesiydnpun {8 103 S1ZL0# % 00TLO# X 18007 93 U paquIosap se dv T 9y 01 ajepdn [enuue 10 v oyl juswuaydu
90IN0S9Y Ul PayORL 3q 0} PINURUOD saINYPuadxd “s3 0} Axessaoou samypuadxa oy epnjout 388png § JOLISIP [00YDS O3 $30(] saxyipuadxg JvO1 | OIS
¥ZOT ‘g1 aunf dVOT1
ay3 01 aepdn ue jo paaocidde 10 Jy7 2ys Jo uondope 10} o1ep [eAciddy m &vo1
X {1k 1938pnq ay) 10J 9A10aLe JVOT 24l 03 s1epdn ue asoxdde uejd A31qeIUNOooY
10 47 ue jdope pieoq Sureaod s J0LUSIP [00YDS S [[14 JO pi W pue jouo) @07 | ¢S
X (g1 aury Ogs uones) ¢ [enuspiuos/Iosiatadausjuswadeuniy w
X (qr 9uIT ‘ggs uONOSS) (PalyIssED) W
X (q1 sur] “ygs UOII09S) (PRIBOLIIIA) B SuRWeaI8 Y
'$T0T/¥C0T 10F souued e 101 Surpuad suoijenoSan :10j uado jus suonenoSau JiJausq pue Aees a1y JogeT josmelS | 8§
X ((uonesuaduios siyauag
(SID}I0M “T'9) s}iJouaq aouBINSUI-J[2S 3430 apiaoid J0LISIP o) $30(] sourINSUI-}]9S 1O | ALS
X ¢{08-nok-se-Aed Aq papunj sjyousq a1e ‘sof J| m
X 459 98e puoAaq SnUNUOD SJFAUIG OP ‘SIK J| W
“€20C X ;S)Jsuaq swnayif Aoy o1 ‘sak I m SUoIsuag
‘I Ajar “1eak ooyos pz-£707 103 potedard sem jenen}oR mau X t:rte)) uey} YO sigousg .
B im “spijousq jusuiko)dusisod apiaoid soop 101si(] “so & suotsuad uey} 10430 sjyauaq Juswkojdwssod apiaoid 1SIp Y1 ss0( wowdodwaisod | + F
B/U {uswAed [enuue (£1-7107) 51894 Joud I19A0 paseaour sieak !
[easiy yuenbasqns om) Jo 108pnq ayj o] sjuswiked jenuue sARy ‘sak J| m
X ;Siuowinaise
1Q3p 10 syusuunuos (Jeak-nnur) wiis)-3uoj sy 10LISIp oY) $90(] | Siusuniwwo)) uel-Suo] | 9§
;STeak [vasyy Juenbasqns om3 10 308pnq o1 10} piepuels
X oy ueyy atowr “Aq pagueypd ‘spoyep Suneiado 12400 03 puny jeiouss woy
10 0] S19JSUBI} IO ‘S9INOSAI PAIOLISAI 0] PRIOLIISAIUN WOL] SHOUNGLIUOD dABH suopngLIuo) | §§
(S2A19531 15910] “Xe] [001ed “'5-9) 108 SANIULAP Y10
X 10 ‘uone|sISa] [e1oads ‘JSWIUIIACT [200] 81 AQ UOHEZLIOYINBAI UO JusTuIjuod
sieak [eosyy yJuanbasqns om 1o 198pnq oys 10§ sanuaaal pajosford Lue a1y sanuaAsy wedupuo) | S
sainjipuadxg
X {SoNUdAaI puny jerouss JuroSuo swil-suQ pun, 03
M papuny aie jer) saimyipuadxs puny [esouss Suninosi-uou s8ie| a1oy) a1y | sanuoasi SuioSup Swispy | €S
sainytpuadxq SutoduQ
X {S30IN0Sal SW-3UO M papuny aie jeyl sainjipuadxs puny jeousd (10} punyj 0} senusAay
3y} Jo juadi1ad auo Jo ss90xa ut sanyipuadxa puny [e1ous SuroSuo arety a1y swm-ouQ Suisny | 7S
"onss! siy} FULIOHUOW 3q [[IM PUE SIBME SI J0LISI(] 'SIS00
uone3n1| Suipuad 9saY3 10§ UOIEIO[[E ue apise Suines £q
sAnoeoid 0} SONURUOD OIISKT "GOD.L PuB [osuno)) Kjuno))
dlen], ‘90YJO 5. A5WIOHY UR UM SpEU 9 0} PINUNU0D X ¢198pnq oy Joeduil Aewt ey (smataar souerjduios a3ess ‘uoneSnl
Sey Joeu02 ‘uoneSil] Suipuad ® sARy 0} SONUIIUOO JOLISI(] ‘sipne weiSod o [erouruy “§°9) SonIjIqel] JUSBULUOD IO UMOWY 210U} A1y ssujiqery uesunuo) | 1S
«SIA,, 10} suoneuejdxy SIx ON

uoyeuLIoyu] [Bjudtaddng

(uondopy 9[3uig) 3193pnyg STOZ-+Z0Z




23edl|¢t

X Jsyiuout 7| 15| sy uiynm suonisod (OgD) [eIdnjo ssauisnq Jepusuuadng | o
Jonys 1o Juopusiuniedns ayy ul seSueyd jsuuosiad usaq a1y} oA 100gDjos8ueyy |
X (®)9°LZ1zr OF o1 wensind "gQD a3 03 se1dod apiaoid ‘sok
JI ¢SSansIp jeosy ajeoipu; ey spodal Aue oAy JOLUSIP 23U} $30(] | sHoday ssausi(] [0Sl | 8V
X L uI93sAS 201130 waskg
Aunod ay1 woyy Juspuadapuy WwoisAs jeroueuly S JOMSIp oyl §] | [erousuld Juspusdopyu] | LV
X {S9aAo|dwIa pairlal 10 JUSLINO JOJ Sijouaq syjouag
yyeay (pred sakopdws o4001) paddesun apiaoid 1015sIp oY) s90(] yieoH paddeouny | 9v
(iusunsnipe SUIATj-JO-3SOD papuny a1es
pa19afoxd ay) pasoxs 03 pajoadxa ale ey} SaSBAIOUL AIR[ES U] J|nSal
X pinom justuaaide oy} Jo sIeak [Bosyy usnbasqns 10 juaLIMd ) V10D pasoxy
JO Aue asoym juowaaiSe SurureSieq v ojul paisjus 1OLISIP oY) SBH sasearou] Aejeg | SV
1ROk [OSI] JUALIND uswjoluyg
X Jo Jouxd ayj Ui JayyIe JuUSLL|jOIUD S JOLYSIP oy Sunoedwi a1 1o1881(] Suporduuy
Jey)) satiepunoq 10sIp ui Suneiado s[ooYos Islieyo mau AUB 1y | S[OOYDS JOMBYD MAN | ¥V
X ;sieak
[e0S1 JuaLno pue Joud sy yloq ul Suisea1osp JuSWjoIUd ST | juswijoiuy Sunmoaq | €V
“(1oputq [Bo11080129) 198pnq pue (530eU00 pue () Dd) 199YSHIoM [01UO0D X WaIsAs [onuo)
uopsod) [joiked ‘(sjenuspaid) [suuosiad yoes 1oy paiedad are sajig {1o14ed ay; woyj juspuadepur joxuos uonisod ppuuosiad s uonisod juapuadapu] | TV
spuny
X [e10usB oy ul eouRfRq YSEO 2AlRS0U B Ypim 1294 [BOSH] JUSLIND
3Y3 pus [[1M IDLSIP 243 18yl Moys suonosfoxd Moy yses o(g Moy ysep oanedaN | TV
«S3X,, 10} suonsuepdxy S oN

S103BIpU] [€ISI] [BUOBIPPY
(uondopy s[3urs) 398png ST0T-H70T




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL
AGENDA ITEM: 9.6 SPENDING DETERMINATION FOR FUNDS RECEIVED

FROM EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT(EPA) FOR
2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR - PUBLIC HEARING

ATTACHMENTS: PROGRAM BY RESOURCE REPORT (WORKSHEET)

DISCUSSION:

Effective November 7, 2012, Proposition 30 added Article XIiI, Section 36, which creates in the
State General Fund an Education Protection Account (EPA) to receive and disburse the revenues
derived from the incremental increases in taxes. Districts must comply with three conditions:

1) Requires that the Board make spending determinations regarding the Education
Protection Account (EPA) funds the District receives in open session of a public meeting

2) Education Protection Account (EPA) funds cannot be used on salaries or benefits of
administrators or any other administrative costs

3) District must publish annually on its website an accounting of how much money was
received from the Education Protect Account (EPA) and how the funds were expended

Hearing opened at:
Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
CONDUCT A PUBLIC HEARING regarding the proposed
Spending Determination for Funds Received from
Education Protection Account (EPA) for 2024-2025 Fiscal
Year. )

PROPOSED ACTION: NONE

-26-



2024-2025 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detail

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Expenditures through: June 30, 2025
For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 44,691.50
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 1,433,013.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00]|
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00]|
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00j|
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00|
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,477,704.50
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 1,397,107.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
ttendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 1,397,107.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 80,597.50

Note to user:

Sources and Contributions.

and 7000-7999.

Specific cells in column C have been protected so that you can't enter data. The “Amount" column is protected for]
the following revenues: Federal Revenue, Other State Revenue, Other Local Revenue, and All Other Financing

The "Amount" column is protected for the following expenditure functions: 2100-2150, 2200, 2700, 6000-6999,

Board Approved: June xx, 2024

-27-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.7 PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 858 — EXCESS OF STATE

RECOMMENDED RESERVES DISCLOSURE FOR PROPOSAL
OF 2024-2025 BUDGET

ATTACHMENTS: 2024-2025 BUDGET ATTACHMENT

DISCUSSION:

Under SB 858, a new disclosure requirement is needed and required why districts have reserves
in excess of State recommended reserves. California Department of Education has not
incorporated this new process into the State software for the 2024-2025 Budget. Therefore, the
State has required the County Office of Education to verify LEAs have gone through a process as
a conditional for approval of LEA’s adopted budget.

Tulare County Office of Education has developed the attached worksheet for districts to perform
the SB 858 disclosure and substantiation process.

Hearing opened at:

Hearing closed at:

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that Board conduct the
Public Hearing on the SB 858 — Excess of State
Recommended Reserves Disclosure for Proposal of
2024-2025 Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: CONDUCT HEARING

-28-



District:  Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary 2024-2025 Budget Attachment

CDS #: 54-72009

Substantiation of Need for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a){2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiate the need for assigned and unassigned ending

fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard for economic uncertainties..

Combined and Unassigned/Unappropriated Fund Balances (Resources 0000-1999, Objects 9780, 9789 and 9790)

Form Fund 2024-2025 Budget]
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund Form 01 $1,314,727.42
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 17 50.00

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $1,314,727.42

District Standard Reserve Level Form 01CS Line 10B-4 4%

Less District Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Form 01CS Line 10B-7 $415,428.56

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $899,298.86

Substantiation of Need for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Amount

Fund |Descriptions
01 Bus Repair $25,000.00
01 Litigation $25,000.00
01  |well (Drinking Purposes) $100,000.00
01 GASB 45 Trust Annual Contribution $78,595.00
01 Retiree H&W $85,355.00
01 Set Aside District Match/Fees Modernization and/or New Construction Projects $150,000.00
01 Set Aslde Anticipated Facility Needs $300,000.00
01 Possible State Variances (Uncertainties) $135,348.86

Insert Lines above as needed
Total of Substantiated Needs $899,298.86
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance| $0.00

Pa,

-29-

Printed 5/30/2024 12:24 PM



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.8 ADOPT RESOLUTION 06-24-01 FOR 2023-2024

AUTHORIZING COUNTY SUPERINTENDENTS OF SCHOOLS TO
MAKE YEAR END BUDGET TRANSFERS

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-24-01

DISCUSSION:

By passing the Resolution before the Board, our District will authorize the County
Superintendent of Schools to make Year End Budget Transfers per Education Code 42601.

Ed Code 42601. At the close of any school year a school district may, with the approval of the
governing board, identify and request the county superintendent of schools to make the
transfers between the designated fund balance or the unappropriated fund balance and any
expenditure classifications or classifications, or balance any expenditure classifications of the
budget of the district for that school year as necessary to permit the payment of obligations of
the district incurred during that school year. For each elementary, high school, and unified
school district that, during the preceding school year, had an average daily attendance less than
the level, as appropriate, specified in subdivision (a) of Section 41301, the county
Superintendent of schools, with the consent of the governing board of the school district, may
identify and make the transfers, and shall so notify the districts.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve
Resolution 06-24-01 for 2023-2024 Authorizing County
Superintendents of Schools to make Year End Budget
Transfers.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-30-



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorization for County )
Superintendent of Schools to make Year-End ) RESOLUTION NUMBER 06-24-01
Budget Transfers )

WHEREAS, at the close of any school year the County Superintendent of schools may, with the
consent of the Governing Board of a school district previously given, make such transfers
between the undistributed reserve and any expenditure classification or classifications or balance
any expenditure classifications of the budget of the district for such school year as are necessary
to permit the payment of obligations of the district incurred during such school year; and,

WHEREAS, the total amount budgeted as the proposed expenditure of the school district for
each major classification of school district expenditures listed in the school district budget forms
prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction shall be the maximum amount which may
be expended for that classification of expenditures for the school year; and,

WHEREAS, the district wishes to ensure that all expenditures of the school district during the
2023-24 fiscal year have been appropriately budgeted for.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, at the close of the 2023-2024 Fiscal year the County
Superintendent of Schools be authorized in accordance with Education Code Section 42061 to
make such transfers between the unappropriated fund balance and/or any expenditures
classifications of the budget as are necessary to permit the payment of obligations of the school
district incurred during the fiscal year.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of ,
seconded by , at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the
4th day of June 2024 by the following vote.

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Secretary/Clerk of said District Board

-31-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.9 RESOLUTION 06-24-02 FOR 2024-20245 INTER-FUND

TRANSFER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BUDGET

ATTACHMENTS: RESOLUTION 06-24-02

DISCUSSION:

This resolution will authorize the District Administration to make inter-fund transfers as needed
in accordance with the budget, but not to exceed the amount of appropriation.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve Resolution 06-24-02 for the 2024-2025
Inter-fund Transfer in accordance with the Budget.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-32-



RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

In the matter of Authorizing Inter-fund Transfers )
In Accordance with the Budget ) RESOLUTION NUMBER 06-24-02

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District adopted its Annual Budget for the Fiscal Year
2023-2024; and,

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the District approved Inter-fund Transfers between the
various funds of the District as recorded in the budget document in accordance with Education
Code;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Board authorizes District
Administration to make inter-fund transfers in accordance with the budget, not to exceed the
amount of appropriation.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED upon the motion of ,
seconded by , at a regular meeting of the Governing Board on the 4th day of
June, 2024 by the following vote.

Ayes:

Noes:
Abstentions:
Absent:

Secretary/Clerk of said District Board

-33-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.10 2023-2024 WILLIAMS QUARTERLY REPORT
ATTACHMENTS: WILLIAMS REPORT

DISCUSSION:

[n order to be in compliance with the School District’s Audit, a report must be presented ona
quarterly basis and approved by the Board of Trustees.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve 2023-2024 Williams quarterly report.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-34-



'$59008 JO Sjuiod s,Buipting syy Buikuspy syBry i Jo 92140 oy} 0f esuodss) jo Jajs) e
PayIIqns 13LISIp 8YL "SSINIGBSIP YiiM S{BNPINDU| O] 8]qiSsSa2e Bujaq Jou 18je8y L SWEHIM [T S.JOUISIg 8yl inoqe JueidwoD - Jomsiq
*Jule|dwoD 8} 9Aj0Sal pUe uIaJuos sjualed ay) JOMSUE O] BjGE SEM UONRISIUNLPY |00YdS

‘(s19043 ojddiy) weuboid jguoyonysuy pajdope 1oLISIP Ju0I8i8 U Buisn aiym uo Buplom Sem Juspnjs 8 3do} 1318 B noqe Juieidwo?) - JIUISIg jo0yd g
T T "o 0 N P R R FR R EHN R RO : ;de.HOE
SIIAPOOM
9YBIDOOM
BUSHNEM
BARSIA
asHNraeEng
JQpedent
AD alen
JGREI]
uoydiy

SIBNY] 8a1y] |
Bjjeg eia)
‘apisAuuns
a|epunsg
siouens
121100 8U0IS
o|iAbundg
uolun ejonbag
OJijsones
PIO20Y
DAOIDUORY
ESE ]
MBIA JUBSBO|]
Aexid

"SpIG/ ojed]
%881] spIsing
AsjiBA NEO
BUBHNS-UOSUOWy
ABspur)
Ausgn
- JOAlx sbuby
sbuuds joH
edoy]
ESETIEE
- dejexy
Heuwie3
> Joond
eqnuiq
solg-lepnyy
aulquinic)
uoungl

BJSIA BUang
EISIA B
ybnedyy
yuomsua)y

425 PEYILr) BESIA

0
0
0

VODOQO

{olololalolo]lolo|ols]ololo]<]|ols]o

slololols{ololojs]ols]o

ofjp|ojoiojo]ojolo

ojololololojololoiciololololololols]e]ololule

L=

olojo|olololo/alolololalololololo|olo|sio|s]|ojriole]o

olojojolololojololojojoioc|ololololololo|oln|ololelololojo

obo‘aoooooooqooocoooocoot;oo.o;—oc}o

olaliolololalols]o

ojleloic] o} ool

o;ooodowﬁaooooccoccooDé’m‘cocoooooooéocopocccoao
ololofolololole|olois|olololo]lolololalole|olalolelo]olololelololalals|olololels

Slojo|ols]ololololololojs|olala
oloin|olv|olo]olalolnlols|slals|alela]le
clo|oiolrniololololololo|olelololsle

oilolglolojojoleis|ola]o

ololalols]olalolslola

Japenb tsuenb Jouenb Jjapenb

PBAIOSBIUN | PBAJOSBI | Ul PBAIBIB) | PAAOSAIUN | PaAjOSAL | uj PIADOBI | panjosesun | PBAlosas | ujpanjeoss | paajosasun | paaoses | ui paa@oas puIsiq

sjuiejdwod | sjuiejdwos | sjuedwos | swuedwos | syuedwos | sjureidwos slugejdwon | sjuiejdwod | sjuigidwod | sjuiejdwos | sueidwos | sjuteidwos
J0 # jo# o3 o o jo# 10# o jo# jo# jo# o

-Ajdde
sjejol juswuBissesiyy p Aouesep seyoes] sepiioed Jou saop jeyj jjes Aue uj oJez Iajug
IS[ELIS)EY [BUOHINASU] P SHOOOIX )

VE0Z 1vox 12quiessg/ieqoleg Jaquiardeg/Ainp sunpaudy™ yolew/lenuer™ W Hodoay s|y) Aq paleaos Jayeny

pleog uojeanp3 jo 3o Ajuno) sejny o} uojssiugng Joj Aewiwng Joday juiejdwon wuoyun Ajeueny

-35-



Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 1st Quarter (January - March) 2024

#46

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:07.01 PM
Last Modified: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:08:16 PM
Time Spent: 00:01:14

IP Address: 198.188.255,210

Page 1

Ql

Contact Information

Name

Title

School District
Email Address

Phone Number

Q2

Textbooks & Instructional Materials

# of Complaints Received in Quarter
# of Complaints Resaolved in Quarter
# of Complaints Unresolved

if complaint was resolved, what actions were taken?

Q3

Facilities

# of Complaints Received in Quarter
# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter
# of Complaints Unresolved

it complaint was resolved, what actions were taken?

Roberto Vaca
Superintendent/Principal
Monson-Sultana JUESD
rvaca@msschool.org

5584260409

c o o o

o O O 9 Q

_36-
1/2

SurveyMonkey



Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 1st Quarter (January - March) 2024

Q4
Teacher Vacancy & Misassignment

# of Complaints Received in Quarter
# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter
# of Complaints Unresolved

H complaint was resolved, what actions were taken?

== T o TR s S o |

-37-
212

SurveyMonkey



_88-

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Summary for Submission to Tulare County Office of Education Board

Quarter Covered by this Report

January/March

_Aprilldune

____July/September

X _October/December

Year 2023

apply.

Textbooks & Instructional Materials:
Enter zero In any cell that does not

Facllltles:

Teacher Vacancy & Misassignment

Totals

District

# of
complaints
received in

quarter

# of
complaints
resolved

# of
complainis
unresolved

#of
complaints
received in

quarter

#of
complaints
resolved

# of
complaints
unresolved

# of
complaints
received in

quarter

# of
complaints
resalved

# of
complaints
unresolved

#of
complaints
received in

quarter

# of
complaints
resolved

# of
complaints
unresolved

Allerisworth

o

Alpaugh

Alta Vista

Buena Vista

|Burton

Columbine

ololelolole

Cutler-Orosi

©

Dinuba

o

|Bucor

=]

|Earlimart

[~$1=)

fExéter
Farmersville

o

Hape'

=

Hot Springs

Kings River

Liberty

fov‘o'o@o‘doqooo‘doco‘

lgnd,say L
Monson-Sultana

Holololololslololololelsiocid]olo]o

[Cakvaley 1

o;&jc'ﬁoéo

Palo Verde

P_Outside Creek

Pixley

PleasantView: 1 -

Porterville

Richgrove

Rackford

Saucelito: -

Sequoia Union

Springvilie -

Stone Corral

Strathmiore:

Sundale

Sunnyside

Terra Bella

olojololojalolsiolololaloislolo]olalolnlolololajolalola]olaloc ool s

Three Rivers

=1

Tipton

Traver

Tulare City

Tulare COE -

Tulare JUHSD

olojolololoiola|olnlolo

Visalia

Waukena

Woodlake

Woodville

olojololo|ololelolojelclaic|aleielo|ololalo|vioivlc|oloinlolalolo]leloloinlola]lololald]ole

slo|ololslolojolololeloldlolalonliolalololo|elolalololololololelelo|slololola|ojolelalale

olofolso

TOTALS

clojs|oleiololololojalolojolololaloisioje|oiaiolalclalolalo|alololo(alofalolale (sl ldlofe

slololo|olojolololo|elololoiojoinlolalololninlololclale|niolololelololelololvio oo oo

ololslolololalolalela|oldlo|nlols]oinlo|oiolio|oalolololoioio|oleicisiclololialojale ool o

slojojololololojojolaiolololsloloiojojolololelolololo|olalolnlolololnlololelo|olc]o|s]ols

olololola|olalolole

wlolelolololelolalola]elalolaio|slolalolololalola

ololololololololoio|alolololeiclololslo|oloidlcialols|cloio|ololaloio|elolols|o|alolojo|a

jéoj.c‘:{o:’9oéoq’oocooeo?‘o}‘:‘:‘o‘é_,o&ofo’;oéo(

ololelojalojelolololalo|alololojololalolalelsiolaie lalals|ololololcloleislololclo|olzlol




Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 4th Quarter (October - December)
2023

#48

Collector: Web Link 1 (Web Link)

Started: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:08:21 PM

Last Modified: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:09:07 PM

Time Spent: 00:00:45

IP Address: 198.188.255.210

Page 1

Q1

Contact Information

Name Roberto Vaca

Title Superintendent/Principal
School District Monson-Sultaha JUESD
Emait Address rvaca@msschool.org
Phone Number 5594260409

Q2

Textbooks & Instructional Materials

# of Complaints Received in Quarter 0

# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter 0

# of Complaints Unresolved 0

If complaint was resolved, what actions were taken? 0

Q3

Facilities

# of Complaints Received in Quarter 1]

# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter ]

# of Complaints Unresolved 0

If complaint was resolved, what actions were taken? 0

-39-

SurveyMonkey



Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 4th Quarter (October - December)

2023

Q4

Teacher Vacancy & Misassignment
# of Complaints Received in Quarter

# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter

# of Complaints Unresolved

If complaint was resolved, what actions were taken?

o o0 o O

_40-

210

SurveyMonkey



4m>.cmmwmt aJa/M S)insel Y| “WeOJSsEP 3}

(0

0IAISS puB ¥0aY2 0} Aoushie SISING Ue PIVBRUCD J0J0aIG LOW “{02# W) WaoISSE 4

<

0 4

9y uf fawis Apjow e jnoge paueidwios ig

. reg

o

Y2891 - FEISIG [00U5S UOIUF] SliIAPGOMA

e

STV.LOL

SIIIAPOO

9YeIPCoM

BUBYNEA

BlESIA

olojole] v~

olojolelele

asHNreseny
oo eleny

olo|olololo]«

Aipauen)

ololelo|oljolo]~

SEYCIER

uojdip

- SioAl B

ETEEEEN

SpIsAUUNg

sjepung

SIDUIIENS

olololo|olo|ojolojololo|olnle

Je1ioD) BUOIg

SfjiABudE

uojun elonbag

‘Ojevheg

PJOj4O0Y

BACIRYII

ajjinisliog

MBI\ JUBSED]d

Aspad

8piep ojed

ole|ojo|ololololojalolololo]o|ojols|ololo

Y8315 2pIsIng

AsjiA B0

BUBJINS-UCSUON

U ARBPUR

olololelololololo|alolalolalololole|olalololols|olalelale

olpjolojolalolalolololelolalolalols]ola]ols|olalo|s]o|ele

Alagn

oAy SBUD)

sBupdg 10H

“adoH

olo|o|ojolojols|olololololalolalololefs]|olo]o|slolalolololololal

a[iAsIaIE]
- Jeyexd

ololololo

PEIEE]

100n0

eqnuiQ

180101001

auIquINjo)

uoung

BISIA BUSNG

ololojale

BISIA BlY

0

[}

ybnedy

Sjoooioioioiolo

Q

olololololojololalolololo]olo|alololojololololalalo|s|olalolalololololols|olalolsiclale

co_’cdooccocoooooco6o¢>o¢y’ooo‘oocoqoéoéob"o
ololololololojojo|ojo|olololalolo|olo|olalolo]|olo]olololalololola|cla]e

ololaloinlo

ololelels|al

YUOMSUB[jY

paajosalun
sjureduwioo
jo#

paNosas
sejdwos
jo#

Jspenb
uf poagosel | paajosasun
sjulejdwon | sjuejdwiod

JO# jo#

18yenb
paAjosal | ul paaleosl
sjugjdwos | spuiejduwios
o# jo#

paajosalun | paajosal
suejdwon | suepduwion
jo# jo#

Jauenb
uj pan@dal | peajosalun
swigjdwos | sjuiejdiuoo

0# j0#

panjosal
sjuiejdwod
o#

Jayenb
ui psaieoal
Sije|duiod

jo#

PUIsIg

sjejo)

uawubssesiy @ Aduedep Jayoea]

:sangoe4

“Aidde

jou s30p JBY] {23 AUEB Uf 0J9Z JBJUT
:S[RSIEN [RUCKINIISU] P SHOOGQYXS ]

Iaquisoa(ieqog

Jaquisydag/Aine—Y~

sunpaudy ™

yolep/Alenuer—

Hoday siyy Aq paisacy teueny

pieog uopeanpy 4o 80O AJUNoy alen | 03 ucissILUgNS Joj Alewung podey jutejdwon uuoyun Ausuent

-41-



Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 3rd Quarter (July -September) 2023

#46

Coltector: Web Link 1 (Web Link}
Started: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:09:11 PM
Last Modified: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 1:09:50 PM
Time Spent: 00:00:39
IP Address: 198.188.255.210
Page 1
Q1
Contact Information
Name Roberto Vaca
Title Superintendent/Principal
School District Monson-Sultana JUESD
Email Address rvaca@msschool.org
Phone Number 5594260409
Q2
Textbooks & Instructional Materials
# of Complaints Received in Quarter 0
# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter 0
# of Complaints Unresolved 0
If complaint was resolved, what actions were taken? 0
Q3
Facilities
# of Complaints Received in Quarter 0
# of Complaints Resolved in Quarter 0
# of Complaints Unresolved 0
if complaint was resolved, what actions were taken? 0
“42-

1717

SurveyMonkey



Williams Valenzuela Complaint Report 3rd Quarter (July -September) 2023

Q4

Teacher Vacancy & Misassignment
# of Complaints Received in Quarter

# of Complaints Resaclved in Quarter

# of Complaints Unresolved

If complaint was resolved, what actions were taken?

[T = A - N = |

-43-

SurveyMonkey



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.11 SPECIAL FRIENDS PROGRAM AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENTS: CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH TCOE

DISCUSSION:
Special Friends has served as part of the foundational level of mental wellness at
Monson-Sultana School. The renewal of this program would require the district to

continue the employment of a paraprofessional for a 3 hour position. Cost of supplies
and personnel costs are reimbursable to the district up to $8,500 per year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of an attached
agreement with Tulare County Office of Education.

PROPOSED ACTION: Approval

44



THIS AGREEMENT, is entered. into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to
as SUPERINTENDENT and Monson Sultana Joint Union School District, referred to as AGENCY.

ACCORDINGLY, IT 1S AGREED:

effective as and shall.expire.on .

71112024 6/30/2025

2. SERVICES: AGENCY shall provide services as set forth: (See attached Scope of Services - Exhibit A for defails.
The Exhibit A is ‘made part of this' Agreement by reference.)

3. COST OF SERVICES: SUPERINTENDENT shall:pay AGENCY forthe actual cost of such.services to the extent
they are allowable notto exceed the sum.of

sum-of $:8,500.00
4, METHOD OF PAYMENT:

a. AGENCY must submit itemized invoices to SUPERINTENDENT for the cost of the services.

b. AGENCY is responsible for mainiaining verifiable records for all expendilures.

5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and AGENCY shall tiold each other harmigss, defend -and indemnify
lhelr respechve agenls offn:ers and emp!oyees from. and agamst any fiability, clalms, acuons cos damages orfosses of

a result of the relatlonshnp thereby crealed. mcludmg any claims lha{ may be made agamst e;ther party by any taxmg
-authonty assemng that an employer-employee relatfonshxp ex;sts :by.reason of !hls Agreement or any clatms made agams\

Empfoyment and Housmg Act). This indemaifi cation obhgancn shau contmue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any
acts:or omtss«)ns occurring under this Agreement of any extension of this Agreement;

6. TERMINATION Elther party may termmate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty: (30) calendar days

THE PARTIES, having.read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

AGENCY SUPERINTENDENT

Roberto Vaca , , ; Tim A, Hire, Superintendent

Monson-Suitana Joint Union School District Tulare County Superintendent of

10643 Avenue 416, PO/ Box 25 Schaols

Sultana, CA 93666 Tulare County Office of Education
P.O. Box 5081

Visalia CA 93278-5091
-45-



Signature
Lite
Date 52812024
AGENCY
Signature See o sign
Date
TCOE Program Information
Contact Person: Irma Anaya !
Telephone: 559-730-2910 elc 5175
Department/Program: Special Friends
Plogve retyen an oviginnd copy da: ‘tulare County Office of Education

ATTN: Internal:Business Services Scerelary
P.O. Box 5091
Visalia, CA93278-509

-46-



SCOPE OF SERVICES - EXHIBIT A

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF AGENCY:

(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by
Monson Sultana Joint Union School District.)

Monson:Sullana Joint Union School:District will:-hire a minimum of the same number
of paraprofessional aide(s) from 20232024 school year to pravide:one o ane
services (o selected at-risk-K-3 students:utilizing the Special Friends . model. District
agrees lo implement this model based on the guidelines provided by the Tulare
County Office of Education grant coardinator.

District agrees to:

Provide supervision of the Special Friends paraprofessionals by a P.P.S.
credentialed school psychologist,

Provide workspace -activily room for the paraprofessionalto conduct services with
students. Room should be reasonably: confidential and easily accessible.

District will ulilize Tulare County Office: of Education provided evaluation tools and
agreesto follow evaluation procedures and guidelines.

District agrees to gather the required demographic and evaluation data needed-to
implementithis: program.

District agrees to provide Tulare County Office of Education with monthly invoices-no
Jater than the Sth of each month. The provided invoice template shall:be utilized by
District.

Paraprofessionais will participate in monthly training provided by Tulare: Counly
Office of Education.

Budget expenditures are expected o be in the following areas: part-time-salary(s)
for paraprofessional Special Friends(s) plus benefils, mileage to'monthly meetings,
materials, and indirect:costs.
Funds will: not:be used to supplant any currently funded service.
2.RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:
(Please provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

formofemad/electromc communication, Aelephone consultauon and face to-face
visittosites.

Provide initial training for Special Friends paraprofessionals in Seplember 2024.
Prévide evaluation formis and: progedures. Provide hand-outs, brochures, on- going

training malerials and resource infotrnation to schoot sites. Provide print, electronic
and: PowerPoint educational materials to assist with program implementation.

FEE SCHEDULE
The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be $8,500.00;
including travel or other expenses.

-47-



including travel or other expenses.
Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to
this document.
Exhibit (A)
Exhibit (B)
Exhibit (C)

Exhibit (D)

-48-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT ITEM
AGENDA ITEM: 9.12 HEALTH/NURSING SCOPE OF SERVICES &
AGREEMENT
ATTACHMENTS: SCOPE OF SERVICE EXHIBITS AND PROPOSED
AGREEMENT

DISCUSSION:

This agreement is renewed annually for services to be provided by TCOE’s School Health
Programs. The Scope of Services and Agreement are attached for your review.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends approval of agreement
with Tulare County’s School Health Programs for
continuance of their services for the 2024-2025 school
year.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-49-



AGENCY AGREEMENT 250106

ACCORDINGLY, ITI5 AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall' become
effective as and shall expire on .

8/1/2024 6/30/2025

The Exhlbut A is made part of this Agreement by reference )

3. COST OF SERVICES DiSTRICT shall pay’ SUPERINTENDENT for the aclual cost of such services to the extent

sum of $12.090.00

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT:

a. SUPERINTENDENT must submit itemized invoices to DISTRICT for thie cost of the services.
b. SUPERINTENDENT s responsible for maintaining verifiable records forall expenditures.
5. lNDEMN!FICATlON SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall hold each other harmiess, defend and: mdemmfy

rs-and’ employees from and’ agamst any fiability, claims, ‘adtions; costs damages or losses of
‘arising: out of the acuvmes

the»r feéspective: agents of
-any:kind, including death or ‘injury 1o any:person and/or damage to proper

of: SUPER!NTENDENT or DISTRJCT or: thelr agents ofﬂcers and emplo ees under thls Agreement Th;s mdemmﬁcatnon

6. TERMINATION: Eithérpdily-may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty: (30} calendar days

advince written. notice to the other:party:

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Robert Vaca Tim A. Hire, Superintendent
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Schogl District Tulare: County Superintendent of
10643 Ave. 416, Schoots

Sultana, CA 93666

P. Q.?’O_X 5091
Visalia CA 93278-5091
-50-



SUPERINTENDENT

Signature '

G OF, Gte
Date 5/1442024
DISTRICT
Signature o  Sign
Date

TCOE Program Information

Contact Person; Margarita Quintana
Telephaone: (559):651-0130, ext. 3730

Departmenthrogram: School Health Programs

Llewse retprs g ovigined copy to: Tulare County Office of Education
ATTN: internal Business Serviees Secretary
B0 Box 5091

Visaliz, CA93278-5061

-51-



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

The District agrees to provide the following:

Districts may not refer to the District Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN)
asthe “school nurse”. Per Education Code 49426, A school nurse is a
registered nurse currently licensed under Chapter 6 (commencing
with Section 2077) of Division 2 of the Business and Professions
Code, and who has completed the additional educational
requirements for, and possesses a current credential in, school
nursing pursuant to Education Code Section 44877.

Ensure the District LVN is working within their scope of practice per
the Board of Vocational Nursing and Psychiatric Technicians and as
specifiedin the Business and Profession Code-Sections 2859 to 2873.
In-the educational setting LVN’s work underdirection of a Registered
Nurse holding a Credential in- School Nursing.

Licensed Vocational Nurse {LVN) cannot legally practice as an
individual practitioner in a school setting and must be overseen and
supervised by a credentialed schoa!l nurse. LVN’s should not-be
placed in a position in which supervision by a designated
credentialed school nurse is not available.

The District will ensure the District LVN'maintains a current LVN
licensure in the state of California, current CPR certification and
current First AID Certification.

The District will-allow the District LVN the opportunity to attend the
beginning of the school year training hosted by Tulare County Office
of Education, School Health Programs.

Access to the District LVN for supervision and training purposes when

the School Nurse is working in the district.

Clinical support from District LVN when the School Nurse is
conducting school health screenings and other student health
services.

-52-



EXHIBIT A

¢ Provide ongoing collaboration support between District LVN and the
School Nurse.

e District LVN is responsible in keeping the School Nurse informed of
new or changes in student health in their District.

e Districts must allow ongoing communication between the
credentialed school nurse and the LVN which are important to
ensure the integrity of the school health services team and for
optimal student health outcomes. Therefore, communication
between the credentialed school nurse and the LVN may occur either
in person and/or indirectly through electronic means (i.e., email,
telephone, text, facetime, zoom, etc...). If at any time the LVN is
unable to reach their assigned credentialed school'nurse then they
are advised to call Tulare County Office of Education, School Health
Programs office and request to speak to the Administrator of School
Health Programs.

e Access to staff, facility space, technology support and ability to make
copies of handouts for health trainings on-an ongoing basis.

e It is the responsibility of the District to find a qualified district
employed substitute when their District LVN is absent and/or on any
type of leave.

District agrees to pay Superintendent the sum of $12,090.00for
Health/School Nursing services with LVN oversight supervision for 10
days as provided in this Agreement.

2.RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:
Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will provide a qualified staff
member(s) pursuant to Education Code section 44267.5, 44872, 44877 and
49426 to perform health/school nursing and LVN oversight supervision as
follows:
¢ Conducting medical case finding, screening and referral activities
related to health defects of pupils.

-53-



EXHIBIT A

Referring parents of pupils needing medical care or welfare
assistance to appropriate resources.
Conducting a program directed toward the control of communicable
diseases in the school-and community.
Consult, conduct and serve as-a health education resource person to
staff and pupils.
Conduct health in-service trainings for school staff.
Interpret medical and nursing findings appropriate to the student’s
individualized education program and make recommendations to
professional personnel directly involved,
The School Nurse will collaborate with the District as to what the
District LVN’s scope of practice is working in the educational setting.
The:School Nurse will determine the level of supervision of the LVN
as immediate, direct, or indirect, based onschool nurse’s
professional judgment, health status of student and complexity of
task.
Supervision of the LVN by the credentialed school nurse at a
minimum requires indirect supervision. The credentialed school
nurse hasthe authority to determine the type and frequency of
supervision needed over the LVN-based on the type of specialized
healthcare procedure; competence, skill level and the individual
student health needs. The three types of supervision levels may
include any of the following:
o Direct supervision:
= The credentialed school nurse is present in the same
building as the LVN being supervised and able to
respond directly to the needs-of the student or
supervisee.
o Immediate supervision:
= The credentialed school nurse is physically present; next
to the student-and LVN, providing close supervision
and/or assistance.
o Indirect supervision:

-54-



EXHIBIT A
s The credentialed school nurse is available to the
qualified designated personnel, either in person or
through electronic means, to provide necessary
guidance, consultation, and referral to appropriate care
and services.
The School Nurse will- determine level of health care required by
student based on the following factors: routine for pupil; poses little
potential harm for pupil; performed with predictable outcomes; and
does not require a nursing assessment, interpretation or decision
making.
The School Nurse will provide training, supervision and oversight of
district Licensed Vocational Nurses that assist students with
medication, first aid, and/or student specialized health procedures.
Notify the District of the date and time of annual training for LVN's
that is hosted by Tulare County Office of Education, School Health
Programs.
The credentialed school nurse monitors and documents the
competency and performance of the LVN, no less frequently than
annually, and more frequently as determined by the performance of
the LVN and the complexity of the procedure. The LVN is required to
maintain their scope of practice within the State Nurse Practice Act
and other health laws and regulations.
The credentialed school nurse will have ongoing communication with
the LVN which are important to ensure the integrity of the school
health services team and for optimal student health outcomes.
Therefore, communication between the credentialed school nurse
and the LVN may occur either in person.and/or indirectly through
electronic means (i.e., emaii,.teilephone,vtext, facetime, zoom, etc...).
If the credentialed school nurse is unavailable, they will instruct the
LVN to call Tulare County Office of Education, School Health
Programs office and request to speak to the Administrator of School
Health Programs.

-55-



EXHIBIT A

FEE SCHEDULE

The contract total for services to be provided are
estimated to be $12,090.00, including travel or other
expenses. 10  daysis $1,209.00 per day =
$12,090.00.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule
attached to this document.

-56-



‘SCOPE OF SERVICES - EXHIBIT A

1.RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by
Menson-Sultana Joint Union School District.)

Please see attached Exhibil A:Scope of Services: Responsibilities of District

2.RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

(Please provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

Please see attached Exhibit A Scope of Services: Responsibilities of Superintendent

FEE SCHEDULE
The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be $12,090.00;

including travel or other expenses.
Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to
this document.
Exhibit (A) Monson-Sultana RN Exhibit A Scope of Services pdf 507.79KB
Extiibit (B)
Exhibit (C)

Exhibit (D)

-57-



Tim-A. Hire
Cobnty
Superintendent
of Schools

Visalla, California
93278-5091

(559) 733-6300
tcoe.org

Administration
(559) 733-6301
fax (559) 627-5219

‘Business Services
(559) 733:6474
fax (559) 737-4378

“Human Resources
(559) 733-6306
fax (550) 627-4670

Instructional Services
(559) 302-3633
fax (559) 739-0310

Special Services
(659) 730-2910

fax (559) 730-2511
Main Locations

Admin[stration
Building & Gonierence
Center

§200 S. Mooney Blvd:
Visalia

Doe Aveunue Compiex
7000 Doe Ave.
Visatia

Liberty Genter/
Planetarium &

11535 Ave: 264
Visalia

Tulare Caunty
Office of Education

Committed to Students, Support & Service

May 14, 2024

Monson-Sultana Jt. Union School District

10643 Ave. 416
Sultana, CA 93666

M:r. Roberto Vaca,

Attached is your Agency Agreement for 2024-25 from School Health
Programs.

Please sign and return either by e-mail or by mail to:

E-mail: karla.doyer{@tcoe.org
OR
Mail: Tulare County Office of Education
Attri: Karla Doyer, Purchasing & Agreements Manager
P.O. Box 5091

Visalia, Ca 93278-5091
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Karla Doyer

Purchasing & Agreements Manager | 559-302-3729 | karla.doyer{@itcog.org

-58-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.13 GOGUARDIAN
ATTACHMENTS: RENEWAL FOR GOGUARDIAN SERVICES

DISCUSSION:
GoGuardian provides our teachers access to monitor activity of students while on a

chromebook and allows the teacher to assign classroom activities. This is a renewal and the
board must decide on which yearly option to approve. -

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the renewal of services with GoGuardian for the
three year renewal.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-59.-



ORDER FORM

QUOTE # Q-375496 Q GQ "

DATE 5/17/12024
EXPIRATION DATE  7/30/2024

Eduiagtc &{3} PearOeck  TutorMe

Bill To Ship To GoGuardian
Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary Schoot Liminex, Inc. dba GoGuardian
District (CA) District (CA) 2030 E Maple Avenue

PO Box 25 10643 Avenue 416 E! Segundo, California 90245
Sultana, California 93666 Dinuba, California 93618 United States

United States United States

Thank you for your interest in our products! This order form (“Order Form”} identifies the GoGuardian products you have selected for subscription
(“Licensed Product(s)"), the term of your initial subscription(s) to the Licensed Product(s) (“Initial Term"), the number of licenses included in your base
subscription(s) (“Licenses”), as well as the fees associated with your base subscription(s), any Licenses you add to your subscription(s) during the Initial
Term, and support and professional services related to the Licensed Product(s).

This Order Form, once executed by authorized representatives of Liminex, Inc. dba GoGuardian ("GoGuardian”) on behalf of itself and

its family of company Affiliates including Pear Deck, Inc. (‘Pear Deck”), Edulastic (formally - Snapwiz, Inc. doing business as Edulastic,

“Edulastic”), and Zorro Holdco LLC dba TutorMe (“TutorMe”), and the organization listed below (“School,” “you" or “your"), and together with

the Liminex Product Terms of Service and End User License Agreement available at hitps://www.goguardian.com/policies/eula (for Liminex),
https:/iwww.peardeck.com/terms-of-service (for Pear Deck), hitp:/fedutastic.com/terms-of-service (for Edulastic), and torme.com/policies/eula
{for TutorMe) (the “Terms” and, together with this Order Form, the “Agreement”), forms a binding contract. All capi
Form have the meaning given to them in the Terms. In the event of any conflict between this Order Form an
Form will prevail, but solely with respect to this Order Form. We do not agree to any other terms, includin
purchase order.

GG-
TCR1Y-
000001

71112024

GG- . 711/2024
TCR3Y-
000001
3 year TOTAL (USD): $11,646.00

Add-on Licenses. If during the Init;
Licenses, please contact GoGuardian
hear from you and you deploy addition
you use. Add-Ons, once deployed, will b

Ferm or during any Renews , you would like to expand your base subscription(s) to include additional

it:ah additional Order Form for those ‘add-on’ Licenses ("Add-Ons"). If we do not
fll:send you an Order Form and invoice your Organization for subscriptions to the Add-Ons
r base subscription, and, collectively, are referred to as the “Subscription.”

Page_60"2



ORDER FORM

J GoGuardian

DATE 51712024
EXPIRATION DATE 7/30/2024

Eduiastic 5’} Pear Deck  TutorMe
RENEWAL SUBSCRIPTION TERM

Following the Initial Term, your Subscription (including any Add-Ons during the previous term) will automatically renew on an annual basis for
successive 12-month periods (each, a "Renewal Term,” and together with the Initial Term, the “Term”) at our then-current fees (including an
Innovation Increase as defined below) for such Subscription, unless you provide us with written notice of cancellation or written intent not to renew
at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the then-current Term. Your cancellation will take effect as of the last day of your then-current Term and
you will not be charged for the upcoming Renewal Term. You will not be entitled to receive a refund or credit of any subscription fees paid for your
then-current Term even if you elect not to use the Subscription for the remainder of that Term.

RENEWAL FEES

We are dedicated to improving the Licensed Products on an ongoing basis through continued innovation in research and development. For this
reason, following the Initial Term, the Subscription Fee-Per License Price for each Licensed Product will be subject to an automatic fee increase
equal to 5%

above the Subscription Fee-Per License Price you paid for the Licensed Product in the previous term (“Innovation Increase”). Order Forms and
invoicing for Renewal Terms will reflect the Innovation Increase and your renewal subscription fees will be calculated using the increased fees for
the number of Licenses included in your Subscription. You agree to pay the Subscription Fees, reflecting the Innovation Increase, due for each
Renewal Term as described herein, unless you decide not to renew the Subscription with GoGuardian in accordance with this Order Form.

PAYMENT

Full payment of the Total Base Subscription Fees for Initial Term is required before access to the S scnptlon is provided for the lnitial Term. Your
Renewal

ncluded in

within thirty (30) days of invoice date. Payment of the applicable Total Base Subs
Term is also due up front in full in advance of each Renewal Term, Your Schog
this Order Form.

Signature:

Name:

Title:

Email:

Accounts Payable Name:

Accounts Payable Email:

PO Number {Optional):

Additional Notes (requests
for delayed invoicing, etc.):

Page_61 2



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda ltem Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 9.14 SCHOOL RESOQURCE OFFICER CONTRACT
ATTACHMENTS: CONTRACT

DISCUSSION:

The School Resource Officer (SRO) project is a collaboration with Traver Elementary School and
Kings River Elementary for a partnership for the 2024-2025 school year. This is a continued
partnership which would allow Monson-Sultana School to have the SRO on campus two days a
week. The intent to participate in this project is to increase safety and relationship building
between our students, families, and the Tulare County Sheriff’s Department.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board grant
the Superintendent permission to enter into an
agreement for the School Resource Officer as presented
in the contract.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-62-



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into as of , between the
COUNTY OF TULARE, a political subdivision of the State of California (“COUNTY"), and
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, (“DISTRICT").
COUNTY and DISTRICT are each a “Party” and together are the “Parties” to this Agree-
ment, which is made with reference to the following:

A. DISTRICT desires that the COUNTY provide one part-time deputy sheriff as the School
Resource Officer in accordance with the terms and conditions of this agreement; and

B. COUNTY is able and willing to provide such services.

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. TERM: This Agreement becomes effective as of August 7, 2024 and expires at 11:59
PM on May 23, 2025 unless earlier terminated as provided below, or unless the Parties
extend the term by a written amendment to this Agreement.

2. SERVICES: See attached Exhibit A

3. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES: See attached Exhibit B

4. GENERAL AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS: See attached Exhibit C

5. NOTICES: (a). Except as may be otherwise required by law, any notice to be given

must be written and must be either personally delivered, sent by facsimile transmission
or sent by first class mail, postage prepaid and addressed as follows:

COUNTY: With a Copy to:

Tulare County Sheriff's Office County Administrative Officer
Fiscal Manager 2800 W. Burrel Ave.

833 S. Akers Street Visalia, CA 93291

Visalia, CA 93277 Phone No.: (659) 636-5005
Phone No.: (659) 802-9449 Fax No.: (659) 733-6318

Fax No.: (559) 737-4283

Page 1 0f 12

-63-



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

DISTRICT:

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District
10643 Avenue 416

Sultana, CA 93666

Phone No.: (559) 591-1634

Fax No.: (559) 591- 0717

(b). Notice personally delivered is effective when delivered. Notice sent by
facsimile transmission is deemed to be received upon successful transmission. Notice
sent by first class mail will be deemed received on the fifth calendar day after the date of
mailing. Either Party may change the above address by giving written notice under this
section.

6. AUTHORITY: DISTRICT represents and warrants to COUNTY that the individual(s)
signing this Agreement on its behalf are duly authorized and have legal capacity to sign
this Agreement and bind DISTRICT to its terms. DISTRICT acknowledges that COUNTY
has relied upon this representation and warranty in entering into this Agreement.

7. COUNTERPARTS: The Parties may sign this Agreement in counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all of which taken together form one and the same
agreement. A signed copy or signed counterpart of this Agreement delivered by facsimile,
email, or other means of electronic transmission shall be deemed to have the same legal
effect as delivery of a signed original or signed copy of this Agreement.

8. MANUAL OR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES: The Parties may sign this Agreement by
means of manual or electronic signatures. The Parties agree that the electronic signature
of a Party, whether digital or encrypted, is intended to authenticate this Agreement and to
have the same force and effect as a manual signature. For purposes of this Agreement,
the term “electronic signature” means any electronic sound, symbol, or process attached
to or logically associated with this Agreement and executed and adopted by a Party with
the intent to sign this Agreement, including facsimile, portable document format, or email
electronic signatures, pursuant to the California Uniform Electronic Transactions Act (Cal.
Civ. Code §§ 1633.1 to 1633.17), as it may be amended from time to time.

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY; SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON NEXT PAGE]

Page 2 of 12

-64-



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agree-
ment by their authorized signatures below.

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION
ELEMETARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date: By
Print Name
Title

Date: By
Print Name
Title

[Pursuant to Corporations Code section 313, County policy requires that contracts with a Corporation be signed by both (1) the chairman of the
Board of Directors, the president or any vice-president {or another officer having general, operational responsibilities), and (2) the secretary, any
assistant secretary, the chief financial officer, or any assistant treasurer (or another officer having recordkeeping or financial responsibilities),
unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of a resolution of the corporation’s Board of Directors authorizing the execution of the
contract. Similarly, pursuant to California Corporations Code section 17703.01, County policy requires that contracts with a Limited Liability Com-
pany be signed by at least two managers, unless the contract is accompanied by a certified copy of the articles of organization stating that the LLC
is managed by only one manager.]

COUNTY OF TULARE

Date: By

Larry Micari, Chair, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST: JASON T. BRITT
County Administrative Officer/Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County of Tulare

By

Deputy Clerk

Template Approved as to Form
By County Counsel 5/28/2024
SHF-general

-65-

Page 3 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

1. COUNTY shall provide to DISTRICT one Part-Time Equivalent (“PT") Deputy Sher-
iff position to work as a School Resource Officer (SRO). “Part-Time” shall be
deemed to be the employee’s normal work hours for 16 hours per week, including
employee leave and training hours. The Deputy Sheriff shall be employed by the
Tulare County Sheriff’'s Office (TCSO) and shall be under the exclusive direction
and control of TCSO. SRO duties shall be assigned and carried out after consul-
tation with the DISTRICT, and approval from the Sheriff or his authorized repre-
sentative.

2. SRO related duties may include, but are not limited to:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)
g)

h)

Providing a visible law enforcement presence on the campuses of the DIS-
TRICT and at school-related functions such as athletic events, school
dances, and other extracurricular activities that occur during regularly sched-
uled school day hours.

Assisting the DISTRICT in enforcement of attendance laws through counsel-
ing with students and parents.

Acting as a school resource officer for DISTRICT personnel, providing law
enforcement information and responding to law enforcement needs of the
site administrators.

Utilizing intervention and prevention skills with students that are involved in
criminal activity or who have been identified by the deputy or DISTRICT per-
sonnel as in need of attention.

Attending and participating in DISTRICT meetings as requested.

Providing classroom instruction on law enforcement issues, such as gang
awareness, drug avoidance and other related subjects.

Should the permanently assighed deputy sheriff be unavailable for an as-
signed school workday, TCSO will attempt to provide a substitute deputy
sheriff if staffing permits.

Should the DISTRICT have a scheduled extracurricular school sponsored
function after regularly scheduled school day hours, DISTRICT will be re-
sponsible for the overtime cost of additional staff if the permanently assigned
deputy sheriff is unavailable or has obtained maximum regular time work
hours during the pay period.

3. QUALIFICATIONS OF DEPUTY: Any deputies assigned to the DISTRICT under
this Agreement shall be required to meet the same standards of selection and
training required of other deputies at TCSO, including, without limitation, meeting

-66-

Page 4 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

all of the requirements of the State commission on Peace Officers’ Standards
and Training (P.O.S.T.).

DISTRICT OBLIGATIONS

1. The DISTRICT shall provide the deputy assigned to the DISTRICT with a private
workspace, including workstation, telephone, and reasonable access to DIS-
TRICT office equipment and secretarial assistance. DISTRICT shall ensure that
the workstation and all equipment is kept in proper working order.

2. The DISTRICT Superintendent or designated administrative officer and the des-
ignated supervising officer from TCSO shall meet and confer as necessary re-
garding the deputy’s activities and functions as they relate to the Agreement.

-67-

Page 5 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM

REVISION

APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

OEPUTYII:

7005
9318
9319
9307

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

EXHIBIT B

Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School, Kings River Union Elementary School District,

Salaries and Benefits:

Salary

Overtime

Other Pay Types

Health Benefits
Retirement

Scciai Security

Pension Obiigation Bond
Worker's Compensation

Total Salary and Benefits:

Operating Costs:

Celiuiar Phone

Radic Ccmmunications
Motor Pool Operations
Payrolls Processing (A0P)

Total Agency Charges:

Total All Expenditures:

Traver Joint Elementary School District

School Resource Officer
July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025
Expenditures based on 38 weeks

Monson-Sultana/

Kings River /

School Resource Officer 38 weeks Traver Monson-Sultana Kings River Traver
Total FY 24/25 Budget School Year Budget FY 24/25Budget FY 24/25Budget FY 24/25 Budget
85.898 x 0.73 62,772 25,109 i’ 25,109 12,554
- K 0.73 - - - .
2,210 « 0.73 1,655 646 646 323
999 x 0.73 730 292 292 146
22,025 «x 0.73 16,096 6,438 6,438 3,219
8L7 x 0.73 24983 1,993 1.993 997
101 «x 0.73 5,189 2,076 2,076 1,038
5,681 x 073 4,152 1,661 1,661 830
130,731 95,537 38,215 38.215 19,107
513 x 0.73 375 150 150 75
1,200 «x 0.73 878 351 351 176
14,059 x 0.73 10,273 &,109 <£,109 2,055
348 «x 0.73 254 102 102 50
16,120 11,780 4,712 4,712 2,356
146,851 107,317 42,927 42,927 21,463

Monson-Sultana and Kings River will each reimburse the County up to $42,927, and Traver Elementary will reimburse the County up to 521,463 and will
be invoiced quarterly.

-68-

Page 6 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXHIBITC
GENERAL AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. QUALIFIED PERSONNEL: COUNTY shall utilize only competent personnel under
the supervision of, and in the employment of, COUNTY to perform the services. COUNTY
will comply with DISTRICT'S reasonable requests regarding assignment and/or removal
of personnel, but all personnel, including those assigned at DISTRICT’S request, must
be supervised by COUNTY. COUNTY shall commit adequate resources to allow timely
completion within the project schedule specified in this Agreement.

2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS: The Parties enter into this Agreement
with the express understanding that COUNTY will perform all services required under this
Agreement as an independent COUNTY. The Parties agree that the COUNTY and any of
its agents, employees, or officers cannot be considered agents, employees, or officers of
DISTRICT. COUNTY agrees to advise everyone it assigns or hires to perform any duty
under this Agreement that they are not employees of DISTRICT. Subject to any perfor-
mance criteria contained in this Agreement, COUNTY will be solely responsible for deter-
mining the means and methods of performing the specified services and DISTRICT will
have no right to control or exercise any supervision over COUNTY as to how the COUNTY
will perform the services. As COUNTY is not DISTRICT'S employee, COUNTY is respon-
sible for paying all required state and federal taxes. In particular, DISTRICT will not:

(1) Withhold FICA (Social Security) from COUNTY'S payments.

(2) Make state or federal unemployment insurance contributions on COUNTY'S be-
half. (3) Withhold state or federal income tax from payments to COUNTY.

(4) Make disability insurance contributions on behalf of COUNTY.

(5) Obtain unemployment compensation insurance on behalf of COUNTY.

Notwithstanding this independent contractor relationship, DISTRICT will have the right to
monitor and evaluate the performance of COUNTY to assure compliance with this Agree-
ment.

3. RECORDS AND AUDIT: All Parties must maintain complete and accurate records
with respect to the services rendered and the costs incurred under this Agreement. All of
the records must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
procedures, must be clearly identified, and must be kept readily accessible.

4. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: At all times during the performance of this Agreement,
the Parties must comply with the law of the State of California regarding conflicts of inter-
ests and appearance of conflicts of interests, including, but not limited to, Government
Code Section 1090 et seq., and the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section
81000 et seq. and regulations promulgated by the California Fair Political Practices Com-
mission.

-69-

Page 7 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

5. INSURANCE: Each party, at its sole cost and expense, shall carry insurance or
self-insurance for its activities in connection with this agreement, keep in force and main-
tain insurance or equivalent programs for general liability, workers compensation, auto-
mobile liability, and professional liability coverage adequate to cover potential liabilities,
negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions, from the performance of its duties
under this agreement. Each party being responsible for its own self-insured retentions
and deductibles.

6. INDEMNIFICATION AND DEFENSE:

(a) To the fullest extent permitted by law, DISTRICT shall defend, indemnify and hold
COUNTY, its officers, employees, representatives, and agents harmless from and against
any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs), or
claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement, but only in
proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees and costs, or
claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts
or omissions of DISTRICT, its officers, employees, or agents.

(b) To the fullest extent permitted by law, COUNTY shall defend, indemnify and hold
DISTRICT, its officers, employees, representatives, and agents harmless from and
against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement,
but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys’ fees and
costs, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent or inten-
tional acts or omissions of COUNTY, its officers, employees, or agents.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:

(a) except as otherwise provided in paragraph 7(c), in no event shall COUNTY be liable
under this Agreement to DISTRICT for consequential, indirect, incidental, special, exem-
plary, punitive or enhanced damages, or lost revenues, arising out of, relating to, or in
connection with any breach of this Agreement, regardless of (a) whether such damages
were foreseeable, (b) whether or not DISTRICT was advised of the possibility of such
damages and (c) the legal or equitable theory (contract, tort or otherwise) upon which the
claim is based.

(b) except as otherwise provided in paragraph 7(c), in no event shall county’s aggregate
liability arising out of or related to this Agreement, whether arising out of or related to
breach of contract, tort (including negligence) or otherwise, exceed the total of the
amounts paid, and amounts accrued but not yet paid, to county pursuant to this Agree-
ment in the 12-month period preceding the event giving rise to the claim, or $42,927
whichever is less. :

-70-

Page 8 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

(c) the limitations and exclusions set forth in this paragraph 7 shall not apply to: (1) dam-
ages or liabilities arising from a material breach of paragraph 11 (confidentiality); (2) dam-
ages or liabilities arising from third-party claims that are subject to indemnification under
paragraph 5; and (3) damages or liabilities arising from willful misconduct.

8. TERMINATION:

(a) Without Cause: Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving
thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the other Party of its intention to terminate under
this provision, specifying the date of termination. DISTRICT will pay to COUNTY the com-
pensation earned for work performed and not previously paid for to the date of termina-
tion.

(b) With Cause: Either Party may terminate this Agreement immediately, by written notice
to the other Party, should the other Party:

(1) Material misrepresentation, either by COUNTY or anyone acting on COUNTY'S
behalf, as to any matter related in any way to DISTRICT'S retention of COUNTY, or
(2) Other misconduct or circumstances that, in the sole discretion of the terminating
Party, either impairs the ability of the other Party to comply with the terms of this
Agreement, or exposes the terminating Party to an unreasonable risk of liability.

(c) Effects of Termination: Expiration or termination of this Agreement will not terminate
any obligations to maintain and make available any records pertaining to the Agreement,
to cooperate with any audit, to be subject to offset, or to make any reports of pre-termi-
nation contract activities.

9. LLOSS OF FUNDING: It is understood and agreed that if DISTRICT'S funding is
eitherdiscontinued or reduced for the services to be provided hereunder, then DISTRICT
will have the right to terminate this Agreement under section 8 (a) (“Termination Without
Cause”) as of the end of the term for which funds are appropriated. Such termination shall
be without penalty, liability, or expense to DISTRICT of any kind, provided that DISTRICT
shall pay COUNTY in accordance with section 8 (a) for services satisfactorily performed
prior to the date of such termination and to the extent funds have been appropriated for
such payment.

10. TIME OF ESSENCE: The Parties agree that time is of the essence under this
Agreement, unless they agree otherwise in writing.

-71-

Page 9 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
11.  CONFIDENTIALITY: Neither Party may use or disclose any information it receives
from the Sending Party under this Agreement that the Sending Party has previously iden-
tified as confidential or exempt from mandatory public disclosure except as necessary to
carry out the purposes of this Agreement or as authorized in advance by the Sending

Party. Unless required to do so by law, including, but not limited to, the Ralph M. Brown
Act or the California Public Records Act, neither Party may disclose to third parties any
information it receives from the Sending Party that the Sending Party has previously iden-
tified as confidential. If Receiving Party determines that it must disclose any information
that Sending Party previously identified as confidential, then it shall promptly give Receiv-
ing Party written notice of its intention to disclose such information and the authority for
such disclosure. The Sending Party shall have a period of five (5) calendar days thereafter
within which to seek a protective court order to prevent such disclosure or to notify the
Receiving Party that it will not seek such an order. The Parties shall cooperate in any
efforts to seek such a court order. The Receiving Party shall not disclose the information
until the five (5) day period has expired without a response from Sending Party, or Send-
ing Party has notified Receiving Party that it will not seek such an order, or Sending Party
has sought, and a court has declined to issue a protective order for such information. If
either Party seeks a protective order for such information, that Party shall defend and
indemnify the other Party from any and all loss, injury, or claim arising from the other
Party's withholding of the information from the requestor. The duty of the Parties to main-
tain confidentiality of information under this section continues beyond the term of this
Agreement.

12. DISPUTES AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION: COUNTY shall continue with its re-
sponsibilities under this Agreement during any dispute, except as otherwise stated in this
Agreement. If a dispute arises out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach of the
Agreement, and if the dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, then the Parties
agree first to try in good faith to settle the dispute by non-binding mediation, to be held in
Tulare County, California, before resorting to litigation or some other dispute resolution
procedure, unless the Parties mutually agree otherwise. The Parties must mutually select
the mediator, but in case of disagreement, then the Parties will select the mediator by lot
from among two nominations provided by each Party. The Parties will split equally all
costs and fees required by the mediator; otherwise each Party will bear its own costs of
mediation. If mediation fails to resolve the dispute within 30 days, then either Party may
pursue litigation to resolve the dispute.

13. COMPLIANCE WITH LAW: All Parties must comply with all Federal, State, and
local laws, regulations and directives.

14. GOVERNING LAW: The laws of the State of California, without reference to Cali-

fornia conflict of laws principles, govern this Agreement and its interpretation. The Parties
agree that this Agreement is made in and will be performed in Tulare County, California.

-72- Page 10 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
15. FURTHERASSURANCES: Each Party will execute any additional documents and
perform any further acts that may be reasonably required to effect the purposes of this
Agreement.

16. CONSTRUCTION: This Agreement reflects the contributions of all Parties and so
the provisions of Civil Code section 1654 will not apply to address and interpret any al-
leged uncertainty or ambiguity.

17. HEADINGS: Section headings are provided for organizational purposes only and
do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning, or intent of the provisions under the
headings.

18. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES INTENDED: Unless specifically set forth, the
Parties to this Agreement do not intend to provide any other party with any benefit or
enforceable legal or equitable right or remedy.

19.  WAIVERS: The failure of either Party to insist on strict compliance with any provi-
sion of this Agreement will not be considered a waiver of any right to do so, whether for
that breach or any later breach. The acceptance by either Party of either performance or
payment will not be considered a waiver of any preceding breach of the Agreement by
the other Party.

20. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between
or among the body of the Agreement (which includes these “General Agreement Terms
and Conditions”) and any Exhibit, Schedule, or Attachment, then the terms and conditions
of the body of the Agreement shall prevail.

21. CONFLICT WITH LAWS OR REGULATIONS/ SEVERABILITY: This Agreement
is subject to all applicable laws and regulations. If any provision of this Agreement is found
by any court or other legal authority, or is agreed by the Parties to be, in conflict with any
code or regulation governing its subject matter, only the conflicting provision will be con-
sidered null and void. If the effect of nullifying any conflicting provision is such that a
material benefit of the Agreement to either Party is lost, then the Agreement may be ter-
minated at the option of the affected Party. In all other cases, the remainder of the Agree-
ment will continue in full force and effect.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement represents the entire agreement between
COUNTY and DISTRICT as to its subject matter and no prior oral or written understanding
will be of any force or effect. No part of this Agreement may be modified without the written
consent of both Parties.

23. ASSURANCES OF NON-DISCRIMINATION: COUNTY must not discriminate in
employment or in the provision of services based any characteristic or condition upon

-73- Page 11 of 12



COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT FORM
REVISION APPROVED 5/28/2024

COUNTY OF TULARE
SERVICES AGREEMENT
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
which discrimination is prohibited by state or federal law or regulation. The Parties recog-
nize that both COUNTY and DISTRICT have the responsibility to protect DISTRICT em-
ployees and clients from unlawful activities, including discrimination and sexual harass-
ment in the workplace. Accordingly, COUNTY agrees to provide appropriate training to its

employees regarding discrimination and sexual harassment issues, and to promptly and
appropriately investigate any allegations that any of its employees may have engaged in
improper discrimination or harassment activities. DISTRICT, in its sole discretion, has the
right to require COUNTY to replace any employee who provides services of any kind to

DISTRICT under this Agreement with other employees where DISTRICT is concerned
that its employees or clients may have been or may be the subjects of discrimination or
harassment by such employees. DISTRICT’S right to require replacement of employees
under this section does not preclude DISTRICT from terminating this Agreement with or
without cause as provided for under this Agreement.

24. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE POLICY: COUNTY acknowledges that under the
Federal Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1989 and the California Drug-Free Workplace Act of
1990, the unlawiul manufacture, distribution, dispensation, possession, or use of a con-
trolled substance is prohibited on DISTRICT premises. COUNTY agrees that any violation
of this prohibition by COUNTY, its employees, agents, or assigns will be deemed a mate-
rial breach of this Agreement.

25. RECYCLED PAPER CONTENT: To the extent COUNTY'S services under this
Agreement include printing services, pursuant to Public Contract Code section 22153
COUNTY shall use paper that meets the recycled content requirements of Public Contract
Code section 12209.

-74- Page 12 of 12



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT
AGENDA ITEM: 10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF VENDOR PAYMENTS REPORTS

DATED APRIL 26, 2024 THROUGH MAY 17, 2024

ATTACHMENTS: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FINAL REPORTS

DISCUSSION:

The attached Accounts Payable Final Reports dated April 26, 2024 through May 17, 2024 are for
expenditures after April 15, 2024 and before May 17, 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the Accounts Payable Final Reports.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-75-



00°05¢S A Se0Iu8s moyg Buudg “ 0000-0-0008$-00001-0€€11-0-00011-010; O} [1LO0LTTY |0 SHOIAYLS vmom‘\‘t\mc 611vT Adj 190 ,ZIOH “TIDONINOQ. 1L6
+| 00'5ZZ'T$ A [3unoury jusuded oL 1 R ; ] m ;

- I T )} i FO | i I 1 { i I
00°$TC1S M _ cooo-o\ocoom 101 S.cocoo.o.com; 010 d; (86089779 !0 9LV | $TOT/01/50|8ETIHT Ad| {00 NOILLOILOYUd AL g71a) 1L61
* OV ILES " Traunowy jusurdeq jejor NN | B ] ! !

1L 1 11 Lt | I I I
IP'ILES M Jiede Wooy M1 _ 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010! O 0 1Z61¢; | vT0T/L1/50{80T1HT Adj 190 ‘00 SSY'ID VENNIJ) |01l
< 00'0085¢ [ Ts3unouly uawheqd 10301 REE : | | w

i T 1 H T T i L D H 3 -
00°008'1S w Buiume Jo jeaoway m 0000-0-00085-10118-00000-0-00518-010| i [L8VE9TT9 |0 NOSNOW| | ¥202/92/v016Z114T Ad |00 DONINMV % Orh{@&,NMUNQ 820
AN [y wewkeg ooy T [ ]| . I “ m, W

1 T i 1 1 T I . i1 i 1 I3 i L

00°051% ﬁ _ 0000-1-00065-0004L-00000-0-00000-010] {4 n‘oowommc 0 £€6ES ! YZ02/01/S0{CP11vT Ad} |90 B OTINIAD; {990
+ 60°6% | Taunowy juswied j230), T T [ [ | *ﬂ w

i T I I T = I ] ) T LA T T 1L

90'698 m sdiys Apie), w 0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010 O 98b£97T9 |0 - 96S| | PTOT/9T/F0{86014T >m 00 ‘a’s AgiING ISO¥0-¥ALLND (L6
*i 8Y°169% [:junoury Juawded [e30] R | 1 m * !

L T Il [ T 11 ] 1) . J a1 11 1 L

16'SLS sieali/sigslt sewy 0000-2-000£$-00001-00111-0-00011-010: |d| |{96089TZ9 |0 SUNGWITA! | $T07/01/50|8L11VT Ad} {00 AGNIM 'SYAIND
96'11% |Ld L/suonduosgng/syoog/siious d/suadieies) sii4 CT10-2-000€v-00001-00111-0-007L0-010] M| (96089779 |0 SUNTNITY} | ZOT/01/50|6L11HT Adj 100 AGNIM ‘SYAIND
ob.msm .rmtmco_E_an_._m\mxgm\m_mocmm\mcmm\mymho‘ GiE] TC10-7-000£4-00001-00111-0-002L0-010! (M| |960892Z9 |0 [SANENITY) | v20T/01/S0I6L1THT Ad! |00 ACQNIM ‘'SYAIND
LLKSS Ld.1/SU0NdLOSqNS/SHO0/SIIoUB J/SUBd/RIRID Bl £T10-7-000€b-00001-00111-0-002£0-010] DI 196089779 |0 [SUNANITY] | $Z0T/01/50/6L11HT Ad; |00 | ) AGQNIM ‘SYAIND
9L'1618 1d1/suonduosgng/syoog/siisusd/suad/elaid a4 oooc-m.ooomv.ccoo—-oo:_-c.coo* 1-010] 2 196089729 10 SUNGNITA! | ¥70T/01/50{6L114C Ad| |00 AGQNIM 'SYAIND 0
80°7CTS v Jad uswesinquial pBH 0000-0-#Z0$6-00000-00000-0~ ooooo 010 ™) 1£0619779 0 UISSINQUIRY: | $ZOZ/91/¥0{T6014T Ad 100 ACQNSM ‘SYAIND: [116
x| 09°0LZ% .u==OE<u=mE>ma _Bo._. 1T T I 7 A 7

T T [T T 11 S l ]
00°6€1S occe-o.ooocm.ooﬁm.ocoob.o.oo_mm.om_ | 56089779 |0 L9YEQT! | YZOT/01/50|9 1P Ad} 100 NVOITIND AZTIVA ‘Ex._.Zm.\.vw
09'1€18 R oooo.o.oocwm.ooomn‘oooo.o.o.ooooo.oS ¥ £60897Z9 |0 VITEOT| | $T0T/01/S0{SHITPT Ad} 00 ] Z<OSADU AZTIVA TVEINGD: 008
+] 000588 [ Aunowy ueiifed edl [T ] “ |

1 T I § Y T ) T 1] L

00°058% _ diyssequiepy lenuuy Gz/pg ~ 0000-0-000€5-000¢L- coooo-o-oocoo o_o O] {6900L779 |0 8C6TLT000 YIzive Ad| |00 } OdsvD; |[1£9
x| 69'6LL$ | M.uczoE< Juswieq =01 I L T [ i m
- 1 T I . T i I 1 I o
69°6LLS ! N M ) oooo.o.ooocnéooe.oo:_ 0-00011-010] | ¥60897Z9 |0 E168PE| | FTOT/O1/S0]TETIHT Ad} {00 SANIHOVI SSANISNG <_Z~_Cm—d r_m @!N
| 85vves |_|Runowy yeuiked jeoL T T ] L ~ | .A :

1 1 I i1 {077 H [T H i 1 1 i -
85¥¥TS . “ V80 Jad awasingwies M3H ! oooc.o.vwcma.oocoo cocoo 0-00000-010| [d| 70619779 |0 WIsIMQUIY | | yT0T/91/¥0|0601 T Ad] |00 dISINIA ‘as3d! 1606
x| 00°005°c$ | [sunoy yusuiked |or [ ] [ i T m M T

T T " It ] 11 i T L

00°005'€S M 18lold uoneziuispoly ‘ 000¢- o oo~Nw.oooww-ooooo.c.ocmt. 1S€] O] {8900LTZ9 |0 [-9¥6L-vT| | ¥TOT/L1/S0|61TIVT Ad| 100 ONNHIANIONT JD0¥agd| |ley
[ 2628 ~ "u._:oE<u=uE>mu _Bo.r NN [ | ! m

1 M i I L dr T : 1 i ]
w6'LS i sdny | oooo.m.ooomv coco_-oc_: 0- ooo:,o; M |£6089779 10 SYNENITL] | $TOT/OL/S0 LLTTYT i1 Adi oo QIVMAT 'YAOUHL] {889
x| SY'TOV$ _ w.ucsoE< Juawied _Bc._. _ q I 1 ; m T _ ,“

T T - 1 3 1t 1 n i
SP'10¥S ~ syoojg/senbeld | oooo.o.ooom..v.coomh.ooooo.o.ooooo.oS O] {L900LT29 |0 9CSEL| | YTOT/LY/SOETTINT Ad| |90 AILIATINA SNDIS @ SQAVMV| i5L9
| 00°0BT$ | [unowy Juowiked 6301 N | ; L | ! ] “
3 T T 1T T 1 T P H T i I i 1
000818 ﬁ Alunogs uonenpei9 m 0000-0-00085-0007£-00000-0-00000-010; O; 176089779 |0 LLYNAVAED! | ¥T0T/01/50|Z8114T Ad] 90 ZIANVA W OUNLYV| 1890
L 80'7TTS " Tunoury Judtukeq (301 N T ) ] I “ e I
T T 1 | S 2 T e} : T -] i ¥ )
80°CLTS 4 V80 Jed juswasinquial MgH ! 0000-0-¥7056-00000-00000-0-00000-010] O] |106192Z9 |0 . JussInquay| | Y20T/91/70 16014T Ad! {00 NAWRIVD .OZ<‘5,N.-< 681
*| BE'GTTS ! ::oE< Juawieg _Bo._. ! P T j 1] [ i ‘
LT I T 1 T I T 1 T T i
9L'01% Susd pieogaiiupy/leusa|) usasog/sulg cooo-m 000£¥-00001~ oo_ 11-0-00011-010| O; [S8¥£9ZT9 |0 [SUNANWITY| | $TOT/9L/H0|LE0THT Ad| 00 ANy ‘mIviay
No.v.o—m Susd pJecgejupIsues|) usesag/suig 0000-C-000€+-00001-00111-0-0010£-016, Q| [S8PEITTY |0 SYNEWITY | | ¥20T/9T/¥0]L601 VT Ad] |00 JRIANV 'QYVIaV| €32
| SE'TRTS [ |unowy juswieq _Bo.r | N i 1 w - k
T 1] T 1] L1 i Ii P L] H 1
SE'TBTS A ~ senbejg/Aydos) W 0000-0-0008¢- ooooTOmm: o.occ: 010 O} 99004779 0 198€S| | HLOT/L1/50(061 11T Adj |00 dOHS AHJOYL J0V! [88%
L TLTEDS “ ::oE< JuswAied _Boh _ il | [ _, o 1] | , [

I 1 i i I - T (] T ) i
SCHITS oooo.c.ooomm-ooonm.ooooo.o.ooooo.oS O} {§900L729 {0 198L9170000 . YTOT/LI/SO|vTTIHT Ad} {100 ‘OASSSANISNE 1L¥® LV
Ea.wam 0000-0-00065-000L2-00000-0-00000-010 ? ¥8HE92Z9 |0 TIES170000] ; $TOT/9TH0|9601HT Ad| |00 ‘OASSSINISNE LY LV| (T

1 I 1 0 T | 7
]

| I I
i , _ LT _ _ X ]

w i QNON\hﬂ\mc v:n QNON\m.n\GQ :0&2&0& ﬁ_nnwumn

X i I id 1 I

n _ Wd £C:40:0T ._ovcm> Aq vu.BBn:m vm__ﬂwa :
7l sawiewiea T R I i e




n T n T T T T T T m 1T
8E'E01°eS m uoldNASUOY 0} anp ebpli Ul YIBM BAcWaY M 0000-0-00085-000LE ooooo.o 0LTOL- oﬂ v 2! vavmmmNo wo | 8%90T ;| ¥Z0Z/9T/Y0 Ad} |00 H ___NOLLY¥ION4TY 900N {961
ELVITTS ! unouy Jusuwiheq _BE I b H | ! :
T I N [ I ; ; T
LIYLS SJalyoea | Joj sway 138 oooo.m.occmv.ooooToQ 11-0-§£906-010] O; [S0I89TT9 |0 (SANGWIFY| | ¥TOT/01/50/L811vT Ad] |00 WVIHIA ZANILAVIN
00°08 Slayoea | Jo) swep 138 0000-Z-000€-00001-00111-0-S£906-010 O] |£6¥£9709 0 | SANGNITY| | $TOT/9T/H0|61T1VT Adj |00 NVIMIN ZANLLIVIN
1071€1S sisyoea] Joj swall 73S 0000-2-000£+-00001-001 1 1-0-S€906-010/ O |€6¥E9TZH |0 [SANGWITE| | ¥20T/9T/¥0[8ITIFT Ad| |00 WVRIIA ZINLLIVIA
009778 Si8ysea | Joj swaj 138 0000-2-000€v-00001-00111-0-6£906-010, O] |£6¥£9729 |0 SUNANIFY| | $TOT/HTH0 Adj (00 WVITEIN ‘ZINILIVIN
; P |
00°0vS $J94OR8 | Joj} SWaN 138 0000-2-000E5-00001-00111-0-5£906-010] O (E6YE9TTY [0 SANENIHY| | ¥207/9T/v0| 1T Ad| {00 WVRIN ZINLLIVIA I
00'5TS SJayoes | Jo} Swey 138 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00111-0-£906-010] O £6PE9TT9 |0 (SUNGWITA| | $T0T/9T/V0{0THIHT Ad} |00 INVRIIN ‘ZANLLIYIN ST
*| 0S'9PES | |aunowy Juswied 1q01 11 ~ 1 7 h ,, I I m 7
T 1 T 1 1 1 T J 1T 1 { .
0S'9bES w awkojdw3y g Joge seoiAeg |eber ” 0000-0-0008$-001 1L-00000-0-00000-010] O |SL00.LTLY |0 ) 16LLITT] | YTOT/LL/SO|L6TTYT Ad! {60 HLIAS OZ<NO,._ 87T
*| 80TZT$ [ .ucaoEq Juatukeq _Bo ._. [T M M ] i I i m !
1 ] T 1 J I 1 H b 13 - 3 i
80°7LTS a0 Jad Juswesinquial MEH _ 0000-0-¥Z056-00000 ocooo-o.ooooo.o_c M |S0619729 |0 Eum.:.EE._u@ ¥20Z/91/v01 ¢ Ad; 00! ‘m‘ﬁmm._o:z HATVAAVY {169
“vretets : W.u:=0E< JuawAeg _Bo._. : ! 1 ! i 1] | . ,ﬁ |
T ¥ 13 i P ik 13 i i I T
y1'8€6°'1S v JO0p JIeH-e8lY adl0 . ~ moﬂN'o.occwm‘::_w'ooooo.o.oom; 010/ O] [v0I89TTY (0 ,. 9STLL! | ¥TOT/01/S0 Ad| {90 DONIHLINSXMD0T NDISHA >m,v_ 816
+| 00°060°6% ) [ [Aunowy jusuwikeq @ol | [ [ ] IR H I ] IR
T 1 F L LIS L I H ] 11 T |3 ] 1 I
00°060°6S Im m 000Z-7-00015-001 1£€-00111-0-00000-010] M| Z6V¥£9TT9 0 0100 ¥20T/9¢/v0 Ad i 90 ] DNILTINASNQD mm;m,& LNVNf] (6011
x| Y0'S6TS ! F::oE< Juauwiieg _Bo._. 17 T I 7 ; ; m T
o T T ol 1 1 P it -
P0'5678 A m 0000-0-00095-101 18- oooco-o-ooﬂw-o_o Al |£01897C9 |0 Y8ELTIO| | PTOT/OL/SOI6ETTHT (| Ad| |00 X ! &Z«.&ZOU ¥ NASNIDIOI! 1961
*| 9v'ST$ | {unowy juauwideq _Bo._. I o il m y T T ‘ m
T . i [l 1.1 T i T - T i
9P'6TS | dousyiop spusud |e1o8ds - eBeapiy W 0000-Z-0002$-00001 - oc: 1-0- CEE06-010,  Of 170189779 |0 . JOVITNN vmom\o_\mo,,cw:emz Ad| {00 VIRIVIA ZANTNWIL, (EHTT
L E9BLTES M.E:o:& Judwked tmor | ] Lo ] L “ | L
T T - q i 1 T T T
mw 8LI'ES _ Solpes 0L _ ~omo.o-ooovq.ooomw.coooc.o.oomho.o5 | {16¥€9279 |0 )} Y60I-vT! | ¥TOL/9T/V0 Ad| {00 SNOLLVDINNIWINOD S [1 {581
= 00'052% “ B==0E< Jusuikeq _nwo._. 4 _ _ T T 1 ] |
T I I I I . i T . I L d !
00°0578 ~ B | Smo.c.coowm 000€£8-00111-0-00ZL0-010| 1M |06¥£9279 |0 911 | $T0T/9T/P0 Ad] 190, ONSTYd SANINVD "13d 1SANOUIIN .m:
x| BO'TILS I .a==QE< wowikeq _BE. I T 11 | ; I __N .
T T T i i I 1= T I ' pa
80'7CCS m va9 Jed usliasinguies MBH w 0000-0-+Z056-00000-! ooooc Q- ooooo 010] | |¥0619TT9 |0 Euﬁ::E_um $20T/91/40 Ad} 100 ) VIONTIOTS .NméNZOO L9¢1
+| 99°602°5% [ h.u:=oE< Juawkegd _Bo h j T~ T 1 o T i i
1 T 1 I 1 Iy i1 i F H
. T -
99'607°¢3 M 694 {eMaudy SE/T0C | 0000-0-0008S: ooowh.ococo‘o 80000-010] O} [vL0O0LTT9 [0 L61SNANIH| | ¥TOT/LT/SOI0ITIVT Adj |00 dNOUD SHISOTONHIAL aNITLNOYA! |0sEl
x| 89'LESS | |hunowyiwwwiedjeor [ ] T ] | ,. ] ! ]
1 11 111 i b 1 11 11 H
00°66v% ) 0000-0-08€¥L-00016-00000-0-00011-010| ] €L00LTZY |0 wa_opwv YZOT/L1/S0 Ad! |00 00 1SN¥L#» JINVE SNIZILID-LSYId
89'8¢S 0000-0-06£¥L-00016- 00000-0-0001 - c_o m €L00LTTY {0 8610SLYY| | $2OT/L1/S0(60T1HT Ad; (00! 0D LSMAL 2 ANVE mZuNﬁG..rm&E IST1
x| STLES _.~=:OE< Juaihed _Bo.r ! : L w ﬁ i M ! I
LY T 1 k] ] T 1 I i
f -
8T'LES | UBA Joj 3asy) - 1ybluisag ; 0000-0-00065- ooehm.oooco.o.ooooa c_o ) 100189279 [0 £1£01-T84-8| | ¥TOT/01/SO Ad| {00 X3Qq34d) g€t
=| 00°009'09% | [Aunowy Juswideq 2301 T I I [} ! | ) :
i3 - 7 L. 1 I 1 | - 11 i 1 a1 T I
00°000°09% Hsuelj piog £20T ! $0£0-+-000+9-0009€-001 | 1-0-00092-010| ¥ Mvwoowmmc 0 0-6£687V0Od vmmw\v_\mc Ad oo ONI ‘'SNVA Wvd:
00°009% __ 883 lanjeg « 0000-0-00085-00001~001 11-0~ oooom.onc [ 128069229 (0 i89900-910d; | $TOT/VI/SO Ad} 190 : ONI ‘SNVA WV |oEvi
+ BU9ZVETIS ] .u==oE< Juawied _Eo._. BN I ! L | ﬂ ,
B - T I T 08} 1 —
18°561°67% UaJe - seojMes gagy ¥0€0-#-0001 m.ooco_.oo_ 11-0-00109-010! omqmcmmo‘ 0 90C1| | YZOT/9T/¥0|8TITHT Ad; 100 1dNn4d
18°€LS'8ES USIB - S8JIAIES dO113 1110-2-00015-00001-00111-0-00092-010] 4| [68V£92Z9 |0 50Ty | ¥ZOT/9T/P0ILLIINT Ad| {00 o T19N4 )
€S°0L0'LIS Aseniqed - seoiass SISV o ¥0E0-F-00015-00001-00111-0-00109-010] |¥| |68+€92T9 0O ¥0C1! | ¥TOT/9T/¥0{0011¥T Adj |00 Tdn4 ]
mm.oww.omw Aseruge4 - sealnes o3 1110-2-0001 $-00001-00111-0-0009Z-010! |d| |68+£9ZZ9 {0 COCL} | $T0T/9T/H0 Ad| |00 ) TIN 4} (8911
ﬂm 5695 | [nunowy juswied jej0L | _ RN 1] “ I * g A w
I T T ) 3 1 | - 11 i T T T
1676698 W saAleyAaneg BPON m 0000-0-000€7-00018-00000-0-00000-010 4| 66089279 |0 OLS8YITT| | YTZOT/OL/SOISLIIYT Ad] 100 ONI .w..rUDQONE NOLLVOII ONIMA; 8511
| 00°064$ | [raunowy Juswiked |30 T 7 J T T i T
I 1 T 1 1 i T3 1 k.t - T T
oo.mnmw 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O {ZLO0LTZY (0 680VC1| | YZOT/LI/SOE1TIHE Adj {90 ONI "IOY.LNOD LS3d QI9IHSI 1OV
00°6LES 0000-0-0005$-00018-00000-0-00000-010] |¥ 88YE9TLY [0 TYI0C1| | YLOT/9T/V0|6601#T Ad} (90 ONI “TOY.LNOD 153d GHIHSTTOVE| | #1T1
*| 00°05Z% Junotry Juawieg (301 ” -
vNoN \hﬁ\mc v:m +TO¢ \m.:.vo _._ww;umﬁ pledajeq
IR [ T
Wd £2:40:0T B_Em> Aq E_Basam E:Buo
i ]

L e T o T




%[ 61'99% | l:unowy juswieqd jejoy L] il | [l | [
11 T S 1 L I 1 ¥ i 13 H 1 I T
61993 q senbe|d B 0000-0-000£¥-000CL-00000-0- oocoo.o_o O] 161004729 {0 ISUNHWITY! | ¥TOT/LI/SOIITIFT Ad{ {00 ANITANOVT ‘ONVIZLNOW| (LOE1
+| ECTLE'ES T .ucsoE<u=aE>mu _Bo._. T 7] ﬁ I ﬂ ”
Tk 11 )| | Y ¥ [ L 11 1 h
€T'SSIs Sl Joj [en4§ oooo.o.ooomﬁcocom.ooocc-o.ocooo-o~o Of |01189779 |0 SUNGWITA| | $T0T/01/S0{8811 ,vN Ad| 100 ANNJ DNIATOATY VNV.LINS-NOSNOW N
00098 0000-0-000CS-0011£-00000-0-00000-010| O] |01189TZ9 |0 SUNAWITY| | $207/01/50|8811HT Ad| {00 QNN DNIATOATY VNV.LTNS-NOSNOW Ry
00°0ST°1$ 5884 8aJ0joY 0000-0-00085-0002+90£11-0-00000-010; O} 101189TT9 |0 SUNGNITH| | $T07/01/50/88114C _Ad] 100 QN ONIATOATYE VNVLINS-NOSNOW
0S°€8L'1S sysodeqy/sng Jouey) - duy proid 8110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010) O] 01189779 (0 (SUNGWIFY! | $TOT/01/50 ww._ vz Adi 100 ANNA ONTATOATY YNV.LINS-NOSNOW
00°€ZIS s884 ueg/sjulidiabuly 0000-0-0008$-000CL-00000-0-00000-010/ Ol 0118979 [0 SUNHWITI] | ¥202/01/50(88114T Adj [00 ANNA ONIATOATY VNVITHIS-NOSNOW, 09T
x| 00'20t$ ‘ _ B N L I ‘ !
1 1 “ I 1 Il 1 I T I P
_00'L01s _ ¥z0oz Aenuer o) Inf see4 yueg | 0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-00000-010] O: [60189ZZ9 |0 ISENEWITY| | $TOT/01/S0[0811bT Ad| 100 LOOV ONIUVHTO VNVLTNS-NOSNOW; 9121
x| 00°P11I$ I Tjunowy JuswAed jej0L T T T 1 ” T
00'FI1S , eI o} joxot| puelsusig _ 8110-Z-000£¥-00001-001 { To.com\.o.omo O] {8L00LTT9 {0 200: | ¥TOT/LI/SOISTITIVT Ad| 100 4N ¥4.15009 YNVLITAS-NOSNOW wa_
x| S6°SE6% | M.E:o.& Juswieq 1501 L | I i I i !
T ‘ i 1 : L ¥ - 1 v
SY'951S 0000-0- ooomv-ooohm.ooooo 0- oommm om_ O] LLOOLTTY (0 wwmmow_mm YZOT/L1/S06611VT | Ad |00 ) SHOIAYES NINIT NOISSIA
PL08S oooo-o.ooco@oconm.ooooo-o.oo~m,m,om_ O: [LLOOLTTY |0 89LE091ZS| | $TOT/LI/SO6611HT 1| _Ad: 100 mmur‘/mmm NHNIT NOISSIN )
V6’18 0000-0-00095-0009¢-00000-0-0£TL0-010] O] |LL00LZT9 |0 CTLEE091TS| | $TOT/L1/SO|8611VT Ad| 00 SIOIAYAS NIANIT ZO~mm_§
€6'1TS ) 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010! O] |LL00LTT9 |0 CLEEOINLS| | vTOT/LL/SO 86114 Ad| 100 ] SADIAYAS NANIT NOISSIN| |
yL°088 ) 0000-0-00095-000LE-00000-0-00T€5-0€1, M| '80189779 0 w_wvom_mm VNoN\o_\mo Priive Ad| |00 SHDIAYES NANITNOISSIN
VL'08% 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0E1| | [80189TCY |0 E5GLSSITS | ¥TOZ/01/S0(481 544 Ad| |00 SEOIAYIS NANIT Zo_mm_E
£6'128 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010| ¥ [80189TZ9 |0 9SSLESTLS $C0T/01/50;S811HT Ad| |00 SIDAMAS NANIT NOISSIN
v6' 178 0000-0-00095-101 18-00000-0-00518-010] 180189779 10 LI9V0SITE| | ¥TOT/01/S0EVITYT Ad: {00 STOIAYGS NANIT NOISSING
€6'1C8 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£7L0-010, M| (80189279 |0 LI9%0S1TS| | $TOT/O1/SO|EVITYT Adj 100; SADIAYTS NINIT NOISSIN
6’178 _ ooce.c-oooom.ooomm.ooooo.o.ommhc.o_o U 18018929 {0 96GLSSITS| | ¥T0T/01/50(581 _NN Ad| |00 SADIAYIS NINIT NOISSIN
SP'9SIS 0000-0-000€+-000L£-00000-0-001€S-0€1| | [86V€9TZ9 (0 CTOEOPPITS! | YTOT/OUYO|LOT VT Ad| {00 SADIAYIS NINIT ZONmm_ On_u o
L0388 0000-0-00095-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1} I |86V€9ZT9 |0 COLOVPITS| | PTOT/9TVO[LOTIVT Ad| 00 STDIAYAS NINIT ZOMmm_ ~
..... R
L0088 i 0000-0-060095-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1| M| |86v€9Z79 |0 ESYBIVITS! | $PTOT/9U/VO|STITVT Ad} {00 SHDIAYAS NINIT NOISSIN
$6'17S | 0000-0-00095-0009€-00000-0-0£2L0-010; [¥| |86p€9C79 |0 SOLOVYITS| | ¥TOT/9T/¥0|801THT Ad! |00 SHOIAYES NINITNOISSIN
£€6°1T8 0000-0-00095-10118-00000-0-00518-010) 4| [86¥£92C9 |0 SOLObYITS| | YTOT/9Z/P0|80114T Adj |00 SIIIA™IS NINIT NOISSIN
6178 0000-0-0009$-10118-00000-0-00518-010| M| |86¥€97Z9 |0 mmvwow*mm YTOL/SUVOI VLI IHE Adi 100 SADIAYIS NANIT NOISSIN )
£6'1C8 M 0000-0-00095-0009£-00000-0-0€TLO-01 0] 1| [86V£9TT9 |0 SSYROVITS; | YEOT/9T/HO|bTIINT Ad| |00 SADIAYTS NINIT NOISSIA:  |LETT
+| 6T'SPS " |unouly JuowiARg [E10L T [ I 1 W ﬂ
1 1 T 5 1 1 L | il I3 1 I L
mm.nvm _ M DIOM/1d] - wiey ﬁ 0000-T-000£4-00001-00111-0-0010€-010] O L6VE9CT9 0 ISANGNIFA| | ¥L0C/9T/40{9011HT Adj} {00 vondd .mm,_._.ZOéME 06
=! TT'TZES | [unowy juswiked =301 [ T f " 1 i ~ ‘
I - 1 |- T T i 17 i {
11712€8 ”. sJosoog Jind M £110-7-0002#-00001-00111-0-002L0-010] [d| |96¥€£9Z29 |0 [SANgWITI ¥Z0T/9T/v0|S0T 11T Adj 100 NIHJILS WITHN _mw
«] co's1z$ | [AunowviusuiAeg @er [ [177] ] “ ] L |
1 < H I3 T i i 11 1 Il 1] —
L1'§918 SleuieJauo | /siexalg/sies o) /sezud €010-2-000£4-00001~ oo_:.o‘oomg o_o;, ki _1L01897T9 |0 SUNAWITE| | ¥20T/01/S0I1LTIPT Adj| |00 JTTIHOIA ‘NVIDORIIW .
06'6¥S sjeulwe/euo | /sexang/sies Ao ysezid oocc.m-coomv.oooo_-oo_:-o,ooo:.os Al |L0189TTY [0 'SUNGNITY| | $Z02/01/50}1L1 1§24 Ad] |00 TTTHHOIN NVIDNIW: [€iv]
*| C6°EEPS | Tunowy Juswiked jejoL TT] 1 M ~ I ; _,
L i T T I I 11T Y | Il H i T I
6T'59ES sJaseianseq ysieniepn oaxm\mn._mom unsiing 0000-2-000€4-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] 19L00LZ79 |0 .maDmE_mM YLOT/L1/S081CIHT Ad} 100 VSSITANW ‘VZOANIN
£9°898 ﬁ siases3psa(] ysesep odxg/spieocd unsiing 0000-Z-000€+-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] [9L00LTT9 (0 SYNGNITY] | vTOT/L1/SOIBITIVE Ad| |00 VSSITINW ‘YZOANIN| |8t6
*| BT'EIYS | |Aunowyjuswdedmor T [T P | I m N
T - . T T i 1 1 1 1= i "
LO'E018 ezzidpeziuebl() Jeded/sped josed/iesen 0000-T-000£4-00001-00111-0-00011-010| O [901892Z9 |0 [SUNGNITY ¥20T/01/S0|0LET¥T Ad! 100 _dITAVY YZOANIW
17°0Tes ezzid/eziuebiQ sedegjsped eseduesien 0000-Z-000EF-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] {90189Z79 !0 SANHNIZY} | YTOT/01/S0I0LTTHT Ad} |00 AVIAVH ‘VZOANIN| | $9€1
< €058 [ [aunouiy juswiked je3oL T T 1 I 1 ! ﬂ
1 -1 T I LI 0 M ] i I t 1
8¥°06S sway Aeq Jeass) LOEO-Z-000€#-00001-001 1 1-0-007L0-010| | |S6VE9TTY |0 SUNGWITY| | $T0Z/9/¥0iTTI VT Ad| |00 VII4d VZOUNIW
SSP8ES sigbajew Bujesuno) SOE0-C-000£4-00001-001 11-0-00ZL0-010] [¥| |S6V€97Z9 |0 SUNGNITY | | ¥TOT/9T/YO|ETTIVE Ad| | 00 VORI ‘VZOOUNIW, i89¢1
x| BE'E0TES 1JUnoily Juaded jejol i | ! I
T
| | ] _ _ | !
eNSREmc pue vﬂcu\m:va 5@53 EEBS
1 T H
L Wd E2:50:0T 5n=o> Aq B_Bosam vu__ﬂuo ,
~ I ] T




YT 068 m S|EUDlEW WooIssel) 0000-T-000€#-00001-001 11-0-00011-0101 O] |61189229 |0 1899.21009] | ¥2ozou/s0iLetive || Adl oo ddNs D140 ¥ TOOHIS LSIMHLAOS| {058
|‘ot'8LL$ | Tunowy juswikey (e30), L I : | e |
T | M- 3 T L i 11 I T 1 ]
6L709¢€S 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010; [¥| 81189779 |0 YOI 91L TET| | PTOT/OL/SOIELTTVL Ad} 100 . 008svD <-ZMOE4<U NAYFHLNOS
LELTFS 0000-0-000$5-00018-00000-0-06000-010; ™| 181189C79 0 001 915 8Z1 ¢Nom\2\mo N%_ 1§44 Adj} |00 : 00 8VD <_/EOH=~_<U NYFHLN0S| (99¢
x| ¥9'8ZL$ | [:3unowy JuswAied 12301 T 11 i ,_ t T _, _ )
L. T 1 7 T 1T A 1 1T i 1 b H 1 I
¥9'8TLS _ sjdweg sjiog ! £0£0-0-00179-00058-00000-0-0612€-010: O] |9800L2Z9 |0 8£59¢ vmcm\‘\.—\mo [£4A 44 Ad} 100 ~ ONI “DONIYHINIONT mxzo.m (453
«| 9v'588°29% | |;junowy jusuided j230L (i T : 11 | w i
T Iy T WY T z I 1T I s 1 I L i
0T 1L9°SS _suj Aep cooo-o.mmow@-oocooéooocé‘ccoooé_o Al [L11892T9 |0 SNI AVIN! ¢ vZ0T/01/SO{ TETTHT Ad} 100 H i __DSIS
ww‘ﬁwa\.mm suj Aejy 0000-0-¥Z0S6-00006-00000-0-00000-010] 1M, |L1189ZZ9 i0 SNI AVIA| | $Z0Z/01/50|TE11HT ~Adj i00 _ o Umﬁm‘ 65€
+ 98'6£8T% [ [aunowyjuswdedjerol ||| | ] R m L ! | ! _
= - I LA 1 i 11 - 1 ! +
08'C€9' 1S _ 0000-0-000€#-0009€-00000-0-0£TL0-010] O! 5800479 [0 U86TTY| | YTOT/L1/SOITOTIVT Adj 00 ONI "ANVJWO0D 110 SYATIS
oo.mvm;‘m oooo.c.ocomw.oocomwooooo.o.ommg.o._o mm 005£9779 |0 8ELTLY| | VTOT/9T/Y0 2 1 _v.N Ad] (00 INI'ANVJWOD TIO SYATIS ‘mhg
v SLEToR | Taunouly JudiAeq 1801 T 1S v ! | .
i T T 11 T ! | 1 1 ) !
SLEI9S ! 1udy Joj seojnseg Buninsuo) | 0000-0-00085-000ZL-00000-0-07966-15T| | 66¥£9TLI |0 7821200 60114 Ad; 100 SINVLINSNOD ALITIOVd TOOHDS| | L00]
+ 00°025% | Bunowly yuswiked jeior | || | | R . | | _
T T 3 I I T A W - I T - I 1
000vES , 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| [d| [91189779 |0 16ESYT| | PTOT/O1/S016STIVT Ad} |00 .O.Zzbmm.mbma NV NOY
00°081$ ooooé.ooo@.ooonm.coocc.oéo_Mm.om_ | 91189779 |0 COV8KT| | ¥T0Z/01/S0|9STIHT |+ Ad| |00 OZEDmEhm‘E INVd NOY!| {8L0]
x| LO'BSS'PS I .u:=oE< JUSWAEG _Bo._. i T I T m .
T 1 T i 8 T i 1 I i M-
LY'v6LS 0000-0-000L¥-000LE- ooooc.o.co_mmém- O] S1189779 |0 95E60PT6VE] | PTOT/OL/S0l6H1IPT Ad: 00 ) mmeDQOMW
$9°'€S9S 0000-0-0004%-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0E1| O 51189729 |0 o_mm@vwaem | $TOT/0L/S0[0ST 14T Adi {00 } m«mUDQOx&
LT61PS o oooo.o.ooonv.ooonm‘oocoo.o.oo~mm.om_ O; 1s1189779 |0 vmmo_vﬂovm YOT/OL/SOLISTIPT Adijoo) || S¥30NA0Yd
90'896% . oooo.o.occhY@oonm.ooooo.o.oo_mm.cm_ O_ 1 wwommo 0 SLS9898C] | ¥TOC/ON/SOILSTIVT i Ad] {00 SYIDINAOUd
79'810°18 } 00060-0-000L1-000L£-00000-0-001£5-0€1} O] $1189279 i0 STP9698S vwom\o_\mo €STIVE Ad| {00 S¥FONA0Ud
00'70LS ) N 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001€S-0E1| O! 51189729 10 8CE1048¢| | ¥TOT/O1/50. 51 _‘vm Ad| |00 ; ) SYIONAOU! oh_amx
x| 0E°6£CS | [:aunowy juauiked je301 T T T I A m i m Q.J
T3 i 1 T 0 0 M 1 : 1o i { - ~ s
79°761S 0000-0-00065-000£7-00000-0-00000-010] O] [¥800L779 |0 L9SES9901E| | YLOT/LI/SO(961TYT || Ad| 100 SIMOE AINL
89°9pS i 0000-0- coomm.ooonm.ooooo.o.coooc.o~o N 1189229 [0 10-0606-0008| | ¥ZOT/01/S0|8YIIVT | | Ad| |00 mm\,p@.m %mZPE Hmmw
x| 6L066% [Aunoiiy Juswed mol [T L | LT | _
T 1 T T T T T 1 T T I +
610663 ﬁ _ ococ.o.ooomm.ooe_m.ooooo.o.ccooc.o_o 3! m 1189779 |0 $88€18| | vT0OT/01/50 mm: 144 Adi 00 ONI TVSOdSIA SVN3d; €67
x| 00'9v$ I 4.u==o5< Juswied _EEr 1 1l T B ” T . ] “
T " 1 il L 1 i L 0 i :
1
00°9YS A Splemay Jisnjy | oooo.o.ccomv.cooi.omm: o.ooo: 010 O] |€800LCT9 |0 SAAVMTY; | YLOT/LI/S011611¥T Ad| {00 B ad 's1nvd Ciel
«] 66'8EZ$ i Tuc.._oE_q Juouwihed _.Bo._. T I i : ! T ¥
b 1 I3 i 3 T 1 I ¥ i 0 T
66'8ECS “ ‘ 0000-0-00055- ooo_w.oooco.o.ooooo.os | 71189779 10 owvcnwmmnwu vocm\o:mo YELIVE Adj 100 d%®Dd. (€8T
*_ GO'6EE'TS I _.u:=cE<acuE>mm .Bo._. T 7 , _ w 7 ﬁ m
1 FA PO TN R i 1 i i
9I'ETHS oooo.o.ooomv.oconm.ooooo.o.oc_mw.om— 4| (11189779 0 698905911 | $TOT/O1/S0[65114T Ad: ;00 ANVANOD ATddNS HAdVd 4 P d:
£0°88+S 0000-0-000€+-000L£-00000-0-001 £6-0E1] ]| |111892T9 |0 SLOLOYOIL | | PTOZ/01/5018STI¥T Adj {00 ANVIWOD A1ddNS ¥3dvd d # d.
IrBTHS - 0000-0-000€4-0002€-00000-0-001€5-0€1! Wi (11189229 |0 Cr098T911 | ¥TOT/01/50(LST1PT Ad| |00 i ANVIWOD ATdd1S ¥3dVd ¥ B d: |6LE]
+[ sozzzs M, ] ” 1 M _ i
il T T 1] { I ¥ i ) T
K 1 i
80°CLIS | vag Jed EwEmm_:ﬂF‘__‘w‘_ MBH m Al 190619279 |0 EaE:nE_._omm i PCOT/91/40| 460147 Ad] |00 : VIAVIN ‘VOILMO| (8Tl
+| 00°00E$ , T - T T ,_ A |
I T T i 1 T 1 i T T - T
. I :
00°00€$ | olphy A3 Buuds * 0000-0-00085-00001-0€€T1-0-00011-010] O |T800LZ79 |0 1P01 ! PTOT/LI/SOITITIVE Ad! |90 H NVES ‘STEVAITIO| +LE!
x| S5°20C$ [ Thunowy Jusiiked |210], T 1117 T T T : T
I i L T 1 1 1 [ T 1 i~ - m H
SI91S ..m_amw.m 0000-0-000€¥-000LC-00000-0-00000-010| O 18004729 10 06E6YE099€| | PTOT/LI/SOLOTIHT Ad 10d3da mu_.._mow
€E1P8 sqe} ) § coco.m.ooomv.oooi.cﬁ 11-0-00011-010{ O] |1800LZ79 |0 Hvo~nomocoom ¥Z0T/L1/S0}S0C1vT Ad 104d3d wUEwQ
LOSPIS sJeputg 0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010] O] (1800779 |0 00ZTPIISIE, : YTOT/LI/SO|S0TIHT Adi {00 10d3QA IO14I0] |SLT
+| 000075 [ [Runowy juduiked (0L T B Ll | |
J ) T 1 T 1T i3 [ T i { 1 1
000018 SHOM 08DIA 0000-0-00085-00001-0£ET1-0-0001 1-010] Q| |0800L¢29 |0 60051} | PZOT/LV/SOITITIVT Ad] |90 1] DNIWEH STaN|  100¢!
_ T 1 W
ﬁcﬂnima u:m egimﬂ:& :352 2.&28
1T 17 1 1 i I I
Wd £T0:0T i ._av=w> Aq uw.ﬁo...n:m vw__ﬂun
B w7n7 s> icn [EX T a.:zu,:u m “ “ m vinday el as rnay B QA S g Ay | N



00'959°S S80IAIOG BSINN JID PIE 0000-0-00085-00%1£-00000-0-00000-010] O! 06004229 |0 soszye! | peozLi/sojizzive || Ad loo | | LVONQF 30 301440 ALNNOD FUVINLI
00'¥S0°TIS 8pesn) yjg Loalog 8110-7-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010] O] (0600279 |0 L99TVT; | vLOT/L1/S0[02TIHT Ad| 100 1vonad 10 901410 ALNNOD m‘y?is.m. i
00°571S Jeuwes Me7 3001 0000-0-00085-000Z£-00000-0-00000-010{ 4| 'z0s£9z29 |0 99gzve] | vroroTpoiziiisve | | Ad| |00 _1v2Nad 40 3D1L40 AINNOD TUVIL |
00°0zzs BPEID Ui UOOS $110-2-00085-00001-00111-0-00ZL0-010] 1| |zose9zze |0 6LSTyT| | vToT/9TmvolEliivT | | Adl |00 L¥ONQd 40 0440 ALNNOD TAVIL |
19°828°tS Bipap Aleiqr SH3 bZ-EL 0000-C-0008S-102+Z-00111-0-00000-010| 4| |205€9229 |0 VSUTYT| | YTOUST/HOIPTIINE | | Ad| |00 LVONAd 40 01440 ALNNOD TUVIAL,
0026¥'€S $80IA8S S8SINN I pug 0000-0-00085-00%1£-00000-0-00000-010 14! {TOSE9TTY |0 €091¥T| | PCOT/9TUVOI0ETTHT Ad! |00 LVONdd 40 901440 ALNNOD TUVINL| (119
T TETT0295% [ [auncuiy jusuiAeg eoL T T “ e m ] M W ” |
11102998 ﬂ g1 #ddy w £050-0-00029-00058-00000-0-06C20.010] |1 12189229 |0 a1 | veozousoloritez || Ad) 90 OTTAJIOHD S1L] lzeel
" oT'sov"1E I [aunowy lwewAed @0l 1] || T N | f o ‘ LD
9¢°L31°IS sayddns |gipojsng 0000-0-000€5-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O| 68004229 |0 £26169708| | vZOT/L1/S0{00Z1¥T | | Ad]| |00 . O¥d .10d3d SNOH JHL
S6'ES1S seyddns jeipoisny 0000-0-000€5-00018-00000-0-00000-010! O] 16800729 |0 1£6169208| | ¥Z0Z/L1/SO £0Z1HT | | Ad| |00 0¥d LOJIA INOH FHL

849§ seyddns jeipojsng 0000-0-000€5-00018-00000-0-00000-010, O/ 16800L7T9 |0 | 10088708, | bZ0Z/L1/50/v015Z | | Ad] |00 : O¥d 10d3d FNOH THL| |6¥Z1
KL MCLIT T, N — i T |
18°SPL'TS 0000-0-000L+-000LE-00000-0-001£5-051| | 02189229 |0 £9L000V8¥| | ¥202/01/50'09114C | | Ad] |00 SADIAYASAOO ODSAS
182068 0000-0-000L¥~000L£-00000-0-00Z£s-061| 4| lozisvzee o v94000v8¥| | pzoz/O1/S0{ 191152 || Ad| |00 ,A ___SIDIAYISQO0d 0JSAS i
680LTES 0000-0-000L+~0004E-00000-0-001€5-0€1| [ |02189229 |0 LISLIOVSY| | $207/01/50|29114T | | Ad) |00 _____ SAJIAMISACOL 0JSAS
£0°78S 0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-00Z€$-0¢1| 14! 102189729 |0 81SLIOVBY| | ¥T0Z/01/50/€911vC || Ad] |00 SDIAUASAO0 OISAS
8V'EST'TS 0000-0-000L~000LE£-00000-0-001£5-061| 4| {02189229 |0 801600¥8%| | ¥Z0T/O1/SO|9114T | | Ad| |00 $301AYISAOO OJSAS
91'685S 0000-0-000Lb-000L£-00000-0-00Z£5-0c1| [A| |ozisozze lo 601600¥8Y| | bZOT/OL/SO[SOTIKT | | Ad| |00 SIOIAUASAOO OISAS
01'6L5'T3 0000-0-000Lp-000LE-00000-0-001€6-0£1. PI| |0218929 {0 ZE0920Y8Y| | YTOT/OL/S0[99114T | | Ad| |00 SADIAYISAO0] ODSAS| |
886815 0000-0-000L$-000LE-00000-0-001 £6-0€1, I, 02189229 |0 £E09Z0V8Y| | VZOL/OL/SOJLOTIHT | | Ad| 100 SEJIAYISAO0S OISAS
YELEO'ES | 0000-0-000LF-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0€1| || 102189229 |0 106¥E0¥8L: | ¥T0T/01/50|8911vZ | | Ad} 00| | | SADIANESTO0 0JSAS
£U'EL98 0000-0-000£1~000LE-00000-0-00Z€5-0E | 1| 102189229 lo Soﬁo&t ¥202/01/50|6911¥2 | | Ad| |00 SFOIAYISAOOS OJSAS
(6995) ) 0000-0-000LY-000LE-00000-0-001 £5-0€1| 1M} 02189229 |0 650VE0V8Y! | $T0T/01/50]0z00vC | | WD |00 SA0IANESAO0d 00SAT |
(LT'cs) ] 0000-C-000L-000L£-00000-0-001€5-061| [} |02189229 |0 <ocpeovey| | veoz/o1/s0l620042 || WO! {00! SA0IAYISA004 0054 &
(5918 0000-0-000£+~000££-00000-0-001€5-0€ 1| [d| |071892Z9 |0 0T15€0v8Y| | bZ0Z/01/s0]1200vT | | MD)] ool SHOIAYISAOO 00SA., !
(og118) __0000-0-000L000L£-00000-0-001£5-0¢1| 4] 02189229 |0 YSIVEOV8Y| | ¥TOL/01/50!2200VT | | WD|  00] SIJIAYISAO0] 0DSAS
(99°0€5) 0000-0-000L~000LE-00000-0-001€6-061] 4| |0Z189729 10 99£vE0r8Y| | vZOT/O1/S0/0800bT | | WD |00 STIANASA00I 0ISAS
(orLzs) | ‘ 0000-0-000(#~000LE-00000°0-001€5-0€1| M| 02189229 [0 | SLEVEOVSb| | ¥TOZ/O1/S0|1£004T | | WO | 00 ) SFDIANISTO0 OISAS
(L5 'Tv8) 0000-0-000L5-000L£-00000-0-001 £5-0€| ™| 102189229 |0 SOPYEOSY| | HT0Z/01/S0|ZE00KT | | D] |00 : SAJIANISA0O ODSAS
(1g81s) ] 0000-0-000L-000LE-00000-0-001€5-0¢1| [u' |0z1892Z9 |0 E1PPEOPSY| | $Z07/01/50|£€005C | | WD |00 SEIAYASAO0I OOSAS| |
(1998) 0000-0-000L#~000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1] |4 102189229 |0 _VBGEEOV8Y. | PTOZ/01/S0[91004T | | WO) {00 - SIDIAYASAOO OISAS
(g9018) 0000-0-000L1-000LE-00000-0-001 £5-0E1| NI |0Z189229 [0 920bE0¥8Y| | ¥Z0Z/01/50(L100vT | | WD| |00 SIDIAYISA00 OOSAS| |
(6895) 0000-0-000L F-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1! 14| |0Z189zz9 |0 vE0v£0y8Y| | ¥Z02/01/50/8100v | | M| |00 ] SADIAYASAOO OJSAS
(oL'¥s) 0000-0-000L4-000LE-00000-0-001 £5-0£1; | lozigozzs lo SPOPEOPBY| | ¥TOZ/01/S0[61005T | | WD! |00 ) SADIAYASAOOI OISAS
(rets) 0000-0-000L+-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1| ™| 07189729 i0 122vE0Y8Y| | ¥T0Z/01/501€2005T | | WO| (00 | | - SAJIANISAOOL 0JSAS!
(9L'¥8) 0000-0-000L#-0004£-00000-0-001 €5-0€1| [¥; 02189229 [0 6LTYEOYBY| | ¥TOT/01/50/¥T00VT | | ND| 00| ‘ SIDIAUISA00S OISAS]
(v6'5£3) 0000-0-000£5-000LE-00000-0-001€6-0£1| 14} 02189779 |0 VISYEOVSY! | ¥T0T/01/50|ST00KT | | WD 8. N SA0IA¥ASAO0 ODSAS|
(6L'38) 0000-0-000L-000L€-00000-0-001€5-0€1| 1| |ozi89zzg |o 8ZEVEOVBY| | ¥Z0Z/01/50{9z00vC | | WD |00 ] SAOIANASAOO OISAS
(boL78) ] 0000-0-000Ly~000LE-00000-0-001£5-0¢1] [d| lozigozze lo LYEVEOPSY| | bTOT/01/S0\L200vT || WD! |00 SIOIAYESA0OS 0DSAS
(1oers) | 0000-0-000L ~-000LE-00000-0-001£5-0€1| 1| 1071897T9 |0 ISEVEOVSY] | PZOT/O1/50!8200¢T | | WD| |00  SEDIAYESAOOH 0JSAS| |#79
wm 87°8L8% m vscsec.__< uswied _Ba,.m . W m 4 M N m I M h _ i M
PU6EVS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-6-00000-010{ O; |8800£ZZ9 {0 £P012120; | $TOT/LI/SO|10ZIVC | | Ad] |00 _ SIDIAYIS ALININWNOD YNV.LINS
VI'6EYS 0000-0-00055-00018-00000-0-00000-010] O| |10§£9229 |0 EP0ITITO! | $TOT/OTVO[IITIVE || Ad] |00 V _ S3DIANES ALINAWWOD VNVLINS| |#Le
_*w Y0°poTS _ Tu::oE%u:mE»ma ~Bn_z._ _ 7 ” m M # _ m - _ M m _ W

b1'8¢S Sleuslew WooIsse|) 0000-2-000£¥-00001-00111-0-00011-010! O] 1,800,279 |0 B16T6€1009| | YTOT/L1/SO|LITIVT Ad} (00 dd0S J01440 P TOOHIS 1SIMHINOS
99'6£18 siBUBIBw! WooIssElD 0000-C-000€#-00001-001 1 1-0-00011-010] O 2_;28 0 £899LT1009| | $T0T/O1/S0|9€11bT | | Ad| |00 ddNS 301440 % TOOHDS LSAMHLNOS

] L
, ¥20Z/£1/50 E__m ¥20Z/SY/%0 :wmton pledsieq | .
w | Wd £2:40:0T | , , ” = Sv:_o\_' Agq vu_ﬂn”uaam vu_mMmm_ =
: |- i 1 ]




L PSOIT9I0'LS - 1junowy JuswiAed [e30) puesn 5 = M e ”
He p5'912'970'T$ --jjunciuy Juauided |10 - - : e ﬁ
i TS'VEE‘LS fJunouly Juswied [830), RN i : " :
- T T LI H : L] kl
A L QIS PBIULIG/SPIBMY DISNIN ) 0000-0-000£4~00001-0£€TT-0-0001 1-010) O] 1600LT9 (0 S$INVd| | $¥Z0T/LT/SO{EGTIPT ] Adi 100; ¢ : UALNID FOIAUIS JMOONVE 'S
br'18% DISNIN pajULId/SpIEMY DISNiN oooo.c.comvmvwooooﬂ-omm~ 1-0-00011-010/ O] 1600429 .0 SINVd| | vZOt/L1/S0 €61 1HT 9& 00 YILNID mU;mmm JJOONVE S
L9'969% BZZld 8|qQipasou] uyor oooo.o.oocmv.,ooco_.omm_ 1-0-00011-010{ O] |1600LTC9 |0 Wm\5<m W| | ¥TOT/L1/S0[68TTHT Adj 100 . i { FIINIO FOIAYES JYOONVE 'S
SL'TTS $81182019) ) 0000-0-000Ly-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0€1! ]! {€TIBSLLY [0 JOOU0I M wNoN\otmo 1811+C Ad] 100 W. YILNID FDAYIS JHOONVE 'S'N
06’978 $8l800)D 0000-0-000L¥-000L£-00000-0-001€5-0¢1| [d| [£TI89TT9 {0 JOJUOD M| | $70T/01/50[1811¥T Adj |00 i HHINGD JOIAYAS JHOONVH 'S~ 1
0l'LLS sByN pJeog / sepog 0000-0-100£4-001 1L-00000-0-00000-010{ ¥ |£TI89ZC9 |0 Z31A0D1 | vmow\o_\mo YLITYT Ad} {00 w_m:.ZmU FDIAYIS OONVH 'S m o
00'ST¥S sjey llegaseq 0000-0-000€+-000Z#-90£ 1 1-0-00000-010] [¥: €C18979 |0 Z31¥00; | ¥70T/01/50 FLITVT Adj {00 UFLINID FDIAYES JJOONVE 'S 11 ! :
90'E1$ 18N OGSYD - Z8L0) 0000-0-060025-000€£-00000-0-00000-010] |EC189CZ9 0 Z31¥0D| | ¥T0T/01/50 mh_ 114 Adj [00] | uu._.zmu JOIAYAS NNOONVE 'S |
6018 B8N O8SVD - Z8u0) o,ocoé.ooomm-ooomh.ocooo.o.coooo.o_o L MﬁmwNNo 0 NmHMOU YOT/01/S0| PLI T Adj [00] ¢ UILINID FOIAYTS JOONVE SN .
mm.wmw, ) [BaN OBSVYD - Zawo) . 0000-0-000T$-000£L-00000-0-00000-010: M. €Z189TT9 |0 ) Z31400 vNoN\o_\‘mto PLIIPC | | Ad[ 00 _ UHLNID IDIAYES SJOONVE 'S ‘
0T'LTS B8N Q8SYD - Z8H0] 0000-6-000T¢-000£L-00000-0-00000-010; ¥, {€T189Z79 |0 Z31¥0D)| | ¥TOT/01/50|bLITT Ad| |00 B UHLINID JOIAYES JJOONVE SN
$8°¢IS {29l 08SVD - Zelo) 0000-0-0002S-000€L-00000-0-00000-010] M| [£T1897¢9 |0 ZALYOO! | FTOTO/SOIVLITHT Ad} 100 i HALNHD FDIAMIS NOONVEH Aw.ﬂ
AR 1Baly 0ASVD - 28U0) 0000-0-00025-000££-00000-0~00000-010] | £TI89ZT9 !0 ] Z31300 vNom\ou\mo; PLIIYT Ad| {00 B mm.ﬁZm,U ,m_U~>mm—m JUOONVE 'S
19°%58 Snldg |sng ) oooo.o-ooomv.oooom.ooooo.o.ooooo.o;mo ) d| EC189TTY |0 AAODU0D 1] | ¥T0T/01/50{€8114C Ad |00 i} ATLNTD FOIAUFS LUOONVEH S
9L'018 : sayddng (D0 oooc-w.ooomv.ooooméo— 11-0-0VITE-010! [di [$0SE9CLI {0 VOVA] | #20T/9U/¥0 |91 LT1¥T Ad} (00 i YILNID FIIAYIS NIOONVE SN )
STIEES . seijddng )1 o 0000-2-000€¥-00001-00111-0-0£509-010; [d| |[POSEITTY |0 VOVA vmom\wm\v@ 9I11¥T | - Ad] 00 ALNFO FOIAYIS SJOONVE 'S
£8'18% S{eus|eN uotiuaaaill 50 ] 0000-T-000£4-00001-00111-0-041Z€-010{ [¥! [F0SE9ETY |0 VOVA! | $202/9/0|911142 . Ad| 00 . : UILNID JOIAYHS JHOONVE 'S
ELES seljddns Aseljo| woossse|d epjese ] 0000-2-000€+-00001-001 11-0-00011-010] /,vowmemw‘o 0 VOVA| | vT0T/9T/p0!911 14T Ad| |00 ,“ meZmu FOIAYAS QYOONVE 'S
¥9°59% sajjddns Asjio) wooisse|o ougjioly 0000-T-000€¥-00001-00111-0-0001 _.os ¥| |P0SE9ZTY |0 VOVA| | ¥T0T/97/%0|91 _,_.vm : Ad; |00 ] ) __ YIINFD FDIAYES SMODNVE ST
90'vS18 seljddns AJsjjo} wooisse|> epjelle] 0000-C-000€¥-00001-001 11-0-0001 [-010] M| |FOSEILTY |0 VOVA wNON\wN\vm Pl Ad! 100 HFINFO HOIAYES JHOONVE 'STY
SE'LSS mm:na:m..oo 0000-C-000E%-00001-00111-0-0V1TE-010] 4. 1$0S€9TT9 |0 YIVA vmmm\om\vo 9IIve Ad} 100} AFLNAD FOIAUIS JYOONVE 'S
LTL8S ) sal|ddns oo uiey B 0000-0-000£#-00042-00000-0-00000-010; M| |POSEITZY |0 VOVA| | vT0T/9T/70 91T1IHT | | Ad| 100 YHLNID GDIANES JHOONVE 'S’
8L°88 sayddng 190 0000-T-000£4-00001-00111-0-0P1ZE-010] M| [H0SE9TT9 |0 VOVA| | $¥200/9T/40[9111HC Ad; |00 ~ Mm,_.zmu dDIAYIS JMOONVY 'S’
PeESIs i} sayddng 190 0000-2-000£4-00001-00111-0-0¥17€-0100 4| {$05€97Z9 |0 VOVA! | vT00U/9U/¥0\9111¥T | | Ad| 00 ‘ YILINTD IIAYES SMOONVE .m.Dw .«mom
«| 0B'Z6T'6% 4 uczoE_< Jusuikeg _Bw._.‘ m _ w v ] N h [ I - W A, -
or'eys H8YD peploa 0000-0-000€#-000Z#-90£11-0-00000-010] O TT1897¢9 i0 €0V0T| | YTOT/01/S0[9LTTNT m Ad| {00 01440 SAIHIHS ALNNOD TAVINL
OV’ 6v1°6S JOBAUOD ANID ONS 10£0-0-00085-000£8-00111-0-002L0-010] | |£0SE9TT9 |0 NAWHAOV| | $20T/9T/40{STITHT Ad] {00 JD1440 S4dNFHS ALNNOD TAVINL| {09€1
*| TO'SLE'STS ‘unowy Jusinieq (2101 ! T ] T
I N
W - : vN&N /£%/50 pue +Z0Z/51/v0 :mu;uan pledaieq _
Wd £T:10:0% _ = _ ..ou:_wy Aq vw_ﬂn‘.urzm vm___mhmm - o ; i
5 vrnziarien |l mnoavindau! “ “ i , aradnu evimin e 1 anaas T ; _ﬂ : e e F




MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

AGENDA SECTION:
AGENDA ITEM:

ATTACHMENTS:

DISCUSSION:

11.1.1 Corcoran, Wendy

11.1.2 Wood-Hightman, Chantelle

11.1.3 Valdez, Melissa

11.1.4 Miller, Stephen

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED ACTION:

May 7, 2024

PERSONNEL

11.1 PERSONNEL ORDER

NONE

Wendy Corcoram has submitted a letter indicating her
intention to retire effective September 24, 2024.

Chantelle Wood-Hightman has submitted a letter
indicating her intention to retire effective June 22,

2024.

Appoint Melissa Valdez for the position of 5th grade
teacher effective July 1, 2024.

Appoint Stephen Miller for the position of Literacy
Coach/Reading Specialist effective July 1, 2024.

The Superintendent recommends that the Board
approve the personnel order as presented.

APPROVE

-82-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

June 4, 2024
AGENDA SECTION: PERSONNEL
AGENDA ITEM: 11.2 2024-2025 SALARY SCHEDULES
ATTACHMENTS: CERTIFICATED SALARY SCHEDULE

CERTIFICATED MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE
CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE

CLASSIFIED CONFIDENTIAL SALARY SCHEDULE
CONFIDENTIAL MANAGEMENT SALARY SCHEDULE

DISCUSSION:

Administration recommends approval of the updated 2024-2025 salary schedules. All schedules
represent a 0% increase from the prior fiscal year.

RECOMMENDATION: The Superintendent recommends that the Board
APPROVE the salary schedules as presented.

PROPOSED ACTION: APPROVE

-83-



$Z0T “xx sunf :pasoiddy pieog

#x3[PIYOS JUGWARJ Ale[eS ULIOJIU[) S, UOHBONPH JO 30130 AIUN0D) SIB[N ], SY} YIIM 30uepi00oe Ul sjuswked Atefes ss200.d [[iM 1OLUSICT OU L«

00189(] s, JoIseIA 107 puadns 005°1 $

asearou] agejusniad o

£95°T€1

0€E'6T1

9LI‘9Z1

860°€TI

960°0Z1

Aep J2d sinoy g

skep S61
Jopaai Sutuaeey

N

d[Npaydg Ale[eg JudwWaSeuey PayedyIId) STOT-HT0T
AJTRJUIWA[ WOIU() JUIOf BUBI[NS-UOSUOTA]

-84-



$707 “xx sung :poaoiddy preog

«wNPAYIS 1WAV LIDIUS ULI0fiti[) S, u0UVINPT f0 221ffQ QAUN0D 24DIN 3y Y} 2UVP109 uf Syududvd Livjvs $50004d 1M PLUSIA Y Lxx

301A195 JO 123K wg ay3 Jo uonajduwios oy uodn yyuow 1ad Q01§

01AI8S JO dBaK wg | oy Jo uona]duioo syy uodn yyuow 1ad OG§

301AI0S JO Jeakwq| 3y} Jo uonajduwios ayy uodn yuow 1od 67§

:Ked K11Aaagduory

asvadouy 28112434 %, ()

Kep 1od smoy g

sKep 09

1TTL$ Pro‘LS L89% 90,98 1$5°98 78¢€°9% LTT'9% SLO'9S 976'S$ 78L°S$ *1SSY Al BIISIHIUIPY
01 6 8 L 9 < 14 € 4 1 daig

J[NPaYdS Ale[es [euspuo) PaYISSe[) STOT-HT0T

AXejuauIadfj uoru ) Julof vUB)NS-UOSUOIA

-85-



Prior Step 1 Column 1

Monson Sultana Joint Union Elementary
Certificated Salary Schedule

2024-25 AGREED 5 COLUMN SALARY SCHEDULE

| 61,000]

5 Column Adjustment
Percent Raise[

0.00%

0.00%|

0.00%

Class

Vv

BA<30

BA+75

Step

62,505

o
. 73BT

_ 64089

65,691

67,333 |

et

T essts

_ e7746

Tlolo e N o |als v h =

89939

92,188 o

—
N

94492

-
w

96855

-
B

o 99,276

-
O

101,758

—_
[&)]

104,302

. §
~

106910

-
(oo}

109,582

-
(o]

112,321

N
(]

115,130

N
e

118,008

-86-

Board Approved:

June xx, 2024



$20T xx sunf :paroiddy pieog

»xdMPAIOS awmdng Liopng wiiofiug) S, uonvonpg Jo aotffo Guno) v a4 yirs 20uppL029w ut sjuawdvd Livpns $53204d I PLUSIT Y Lz

Aed Ke KepijO}] pue UOHEIRA SOPN|OU 4

90IAISS JO JeaA W€ 2y} Jo uonedwods o) uodn yyuow Jad OO1$

901188 JO JBaA WG| oyl Jo uonajdwod ay3 uodn yyuour 1od 9G§

90IAIDS JO 182K W 9y} Jo uonedwos oy} uodn yyuow Jod ¢7§

:Aed £31a98u0]

aspasouf 230U %, ()

8€€68

TIT'6%

688°8S$

€L9'8$

197'8$

yST'8s

£50°8$

958'LS

S99°LS

6LY'LS

Kep 1ad smoy g

skep 097
ABojouyaa ], yo J0302.1(1

8ST°LS

pLS9%

198

LST'9%

70198

PS6°SS

808's$

1L9'S$

0£S'SS

S6£'SS

Aep lad simoy g

skep 092
10322110 LOW

y91°98

¥10°9%

L98'S$

YTL'SS

$86°S$

8pb'sS

9I€'sS

981'S$

090'S$

LEG'YS

Aep Jod sinoy g
yIuow |
J039.41(] IAIRS POO]

95°S€S

OL'pES

S8'EES

10°EES

(1443

EP°1ES

99°0£$

16°678

61°678

8y'8C8

L8T'98

£L9°6$

pes'ss

$6£°S$

L9T'SS

LET1'SS

vI0'SS

168v$

yLI'VS

095'v$

Kep 12d smoy §

« SAep 177
1032241(] 3DIAIIS POOY

075°6$

£E£°68

7S1°68

696'8$

L8L'SS

T19'8%

0p¥'8S

TLT'8S

901'88

£P6'LS

Aep Jod sinoy g

skep 09z
JoBvuely ssouisng

01

6

L

9

S

14

€

[4

dais

A[UPaYPG A1e[eg JuswDFRUEI [BRUSPYUC) ST-HTOT

A1e)uswa[y uol() JUIOf BUB)[NG-UOSUOTA]

-87-



#x2HPIUYIS JdtIlvd Kvjvg wiiofitif} s, uoyvonpyg Jo 2210 GunoD a1 21 yHM 2ouvp1090 11 Spuwdvd L1opos ssa00.4d [ ILISI Y L

901438 JO 183K WO 91} Jo uonsjduwios sy uodn yuows 1ad ¢
:Avg Quaaduoy

9914198 JO 183K WG | 9y} Jo uons[dwios oy uodn yyuour Jod (5§

SV24oUT 28DINIILI Y, ()

a3e A\ WRUHUIA HTOT ‘T ATERUBE JADDIFT 00°91S judpms
‘I5sY
pe0zs [BuOnINIISU]
£0°61S JUBISISSY IDUAIDS POOY
S8°LIS ugipoisny)
PTOC Xx 2unpr :paaosddy pivog $E07S Roo)
89°€CS HIALI(] Sny
20us142dX2 Y104 4O Pasvq a1v1 Avod 1NSGHS UO FUNULIIP 0] UOHBIISIP svyf Juapuapuriadng

8IS SL1TS IT1C8 0L°07S 81°0TS 0L°618 17618 bL'BIS 67'8IS S8°LIS uBIpoIsn)
09°6(8 98°8% 91°8LS 8Y°LTS 78978 91'9TS 0S°STS 88'v7S 6CVLS 89°€7S 13411 sng
8Z1‘S £00°S 788°F 19L'p $r9‘y €5 126y 91IE'p 807y 901'y UBIpoISn)/1ALI(T Sy
IPe's 01zT's £80°S 856'Y 9£8'y 6IL'Y v09'y £6¥'y y8E'y SLT'Y IIUBUAUIBIA//SPUNOLY)
8L'ETS 07°€CS 79°TT8 LO°TTS $S°1T8 00°178 8¥'07S 66°61S IS°61S €0°61S JUBISISSY 2314128 pooy
[S4T4) LLYLS LIpES 6S'€CS 10°€TS 9p°TTS 16178 LEITS $8'0TS PE07S {1 BLIDJJED/ [ 400D
T10°I€S 9C°0€S 05°67% 6L°878 01°87$ [4%AS £L°9TS L0978 LT £8°bTS IPIY SNIARS yieal
14°ST8 LL'YTS [A%44) 65°€TS 10°€78 L4 16°1CS LET1CS $8°078 pE'0TS 1510 dadIY NI PO
£ 1ES LE'OES £9°678 68°8(S | 1414 16°LT8 $8'97S 61'97S LS°STS £6'YTS jugysissy Adojouydaf
09°LTS 76'978 97°9T8 79'STS 00°5Z8 8E'PLS 08°€78 10°€C8 $9°7C8 60°CS V1 [sl1o0lasyag
19578 LL'YTS LI'VTS 65'€TS 10°€ZS pLE44Y 16178 LEITS $8°07S ye'0tS JuBIsissy [guoyanaisuy

01 6 8 L 9 S 14 € (4 I dag

o[npaydg Arefes payIsse]) STOT-HT0T
AIejusuId|{ Uoll[) JWIOL BUBINS-UOSUOJA]

-88-





